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Mechanical Works for HCU/DHDT Heaters for Bharat Oman Refinery Ltd., Bina (MP)

MESSAGE FROM THE
MANAGING DIRECTOR

Dear Shareholder

Over the course of my years in the Company since its takeover by KSS Group (UK). | am proud of what we have
accomplished together and eager to build on that legacy of achievement and reach new heights of success.

Today, the Company stands on the threshold of a new era, where it brings a never before seen zeal and
commitment, proportionate to the rising impertance of India in the global market.

| am impressed by the dedication, talent and sense of belongingness of our employees. It is because of these
qualities that | have such confidence in our ability to deliver on our plan. | am also appreciative of the guidance
and support of our Board of Directers and the Company is fortunate to be served by people of such extraordinary
passion and commitment. It is my privilege too, to be working with them,

Yet, each of us is also keenly aware that we have a lot of work to do to take the Company to the newer heights.
We are driven, not by some sense of ego or contention, but by a vision of what the Company can be in the years
ahead.

We have overcome the tough times in the past and have before us an exciting and successful future. We are
eager to make it happen.

Best wishes,

TS5 Das
Managing Director

Mumbai, 31st May, 2010
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NOTICE OF THE 34TH
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

MNOTICE is hereby given that the Thirty-fourth Annual General Meeting of the members of Petron Engineering
Construction Limited will be held at “OASIS®, Opp. Tata Institute of Social Science, Deonar, Mumbal - 400 D88
on Tuesday, the 3rd August, 2010 at3.30 p.m. to fransact the following Business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2010 and the Profit and Loss
Account for the year ended that date and the Reports of the Directers and the Auditors of the Company.

n

To declare a Dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2010,

3. To appeint a Director in place of Dr. 5. Rama lyer , who refires by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself
far re-appaintment.

4. Toappaint M/s. Ladha & Co., Chartered Accountants, wha are eligible for appointment as the Auditors of the
Company to held office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the cenclusion of the next
Annual General Meeting.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

5. To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without madificati the o] 1 as an
Ordinary Resolution :
"RESOLVED THAT, MR. RAVI Kl , who was i as an it Director by the Board

of Directors of the Company, with effect from 20" March, 2010, pursuant to Article 111 of the Articles of
Association of the Company and who holds office upte the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting under
saction 260 of the Companies Act, 1956, and in respect of whom the Company has received a naotice in
writing from a member propesing his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as a
Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

-

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without ificati the ing jion as an
Crdinary Resolution :

“RESOLVED THAT, MA. DINESH KUMAR KHARE, who was appointed as an Additional Director by the
Board of Directors of the Company, with effect from 27th April, 2010, pursuant to Article 111 of the Articles
of Association of the Company and whe helds office upto the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting
under section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956, and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice
in writing from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as
a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

NARESH SHAH
SR. VICE PRESIDENT (LEGAL) & COMPANY SECRETARY

Mumbai, 31st May, 2010



NOTICE OF THE 34TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE OF THE 34TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTES:

i}  AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AMD VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APFOINT A PROXY
TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER
OF THE COMPANY.

iy The relative Exp to Section 173(2) of the Companies Act, 1956, in respect of
business under item an 5846 is anrmtsd hereto.

iiiy Proxies, in crder to be effective, must be lodged at the F
hours before the time of holding of the meeting.

not later than 48

gi Office of the C:

iv) The Register of Beneficial Owners and the Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company
will remain closed from 23-07-2010 to 03-08-2010 (both days inclusive).

v]  Members/Proxies should bring their attendance slips, duly filled in, to the meeting.

wi) are dtoi intimate any change in their add gi d with the Comp
to the Cnmpanys Registrars & Transfer Agents, Mis. Sharepro Services (India) Private Limited, Samhita
Complex, Gala Mo-52 to 58, Bldg No.13 A-B, Near Sakinaka Telephone Exchange, Andheri -Kurla Road,
Sakinaka, Mumbai-400072 in respect of their helding in physical form and to their Depesitory Participants
{DPs) in respect of their holding in electronic farm.

i) Payment of dividend on Equity Shares, it declared, at the aforesaid meeting, will be made subject to the
provisions of Section 206A of the Companies Act, 1856, to those Sharehelders whose names shall appear
on the Company's Register of Members on  3rd August, 2010 or to their nominee. In respect of shares
in electrenic form dividend will be paid to the Beneficial owners as per the list provided by the Depesitory
Participant on that date.

wiii) desiring i ion on the ar ions of the G ara to write to the
Secretary of the Company at least 10 days before the date of the meeting to enable the management to keep
the information readily available at the mesting.

i*) Members are requested to bring their copies of the Thirty-fourth Annual Report to the meeting.

x)  Members who are holding shares in i d form are d to bring their Depository 1D Number
and Client ID Number for easier identification of the attendance at the Annual General Meeting.

®i) Members, who are holding shares in identical crder of names in more than one folio, are requested to write
to the Company’s Registrars and Transfer Agents for consolidation of such folios into one folie.

xiil) Pursuant to the provisions of Section 205A of the Companies Act, 1956, as amended, dividends, if any, for
the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2003, and therwl!er, which remain unpaid or unclaimed for a period
of 7 years will be transierred to the | " Edi and F Fund" of the Central Government.

Members who have not encashed the dividend warrants so far for the Financial Year ended 31st March,
2006, and 31st March, 2007 are requested to make their claim to the Secretary of the Company.

Further, it may be noted that under the amended Companies Act, 1958, once the unclaimed dividend is
transferred to the Government, as above, no claim shall lie in respect of such amount,

i) To avoid i of of fo intimate the Comp 5
Registrars and Transler Agents or to Depositary Participants in case ol hcldlng in electronic farm, under the
signature of the sole / first joint-helder, the following particulars

a.  Mame of the scle / first joint holder.
b.  Mame of the Bank, branch & complete address of the bank with code number.
c.  Account Type, whether Savings or Current Account.
d.  Bank Account Mumber allotted by the bank.
xiv) In tarms of the provisions of Section 109A of the C. i Act 1956, inath Iaclllty is avail m the

T d lingthis facilitymay kindly

& Share Transfer(RAT) Agents, M/s. Sharepro Services (India) Pmme Limited, Samhita Complex, GaInNo-52
to 56, Bldg Mo.13 A-B. Near Sakinaka Telephone Exchange, Andheri -Kurla Read, Sakinaka, Mumbai-400072
in Form 28 prescribed by the Government which can be obtained from the Company's RAT Agents.

xv) {a) The Comp i ion of D itory System entered into agreements with Mational
Security Depositary ummed (NSDL) and Cenlral Depository Services Limited (CDSL). Members,
therefore, now have the option of holding the shares of the Company in electronic form through NSDL or

CDSL.
{b) Effective from 26th June, 2000, Iradngnshamsofther‘ is ittad anly i ialized form.
Reg for O jalization and F are to be made only to Depository Participant with

wham you have opened an account.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

NARESH SHAH
SR. VICE PRESIDENT (LEGAL) & COMPANY SECRETARY

Mumbai, 31st May, 2010



NOTICE OF THE 34TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

gy Ltd., Bathinda,

NOTICE OF THE 34TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 173(2) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 1956.

ITEM NO. 5:

Mr. Ravi Keswani was appeinted as an Additional Director with effect from 20th March, 2010 by the Board of
Directors of the Company.

In terms of Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 and Article 111 of the Articles of Assocciation of the Company,
Mr. Ravi Keswani haolds office as a Director uplo the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the
Company and is eligible for re-appointment as Director.

The Company has received notice under Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956, along with the depositof Rs.
500/- from a member proposing the candidature of Mr. Ravi Keswani for the Office of Directar.

The Board considers his association as a Director will be beneficial and in the interest of the Company.
The Directors recommend the Ordinary Resolution for your approval.
Except Mr. Ravi Keswani, none of the other Directors are in any way concerned or il in the said ion.

ITEM NO. 6:

Mr. Dinesh Kumar Khare was appeinted as an Additional Director with effect frem 27th April, 2010 by the Board
of Directors of the Company.

In terms of Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1856 and Article 111 of the Articles of Association of the Company,
Mr. Dinesh Kumar Khare helds office as a Director upto the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the
Company and is eligible for re-appointment as Director.

The Company has received notice under Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1958, along with the deposit of Rs.
500/- from a member proposing the candidature of Mr. Dinesh Kumar Khare for the Office of Director.

The Board considers his association as a Director will be beneficial and in the interest of the Company.
The Directors recommend the Ordinary Resolution for your approval.

Except Mr. Dinesh Kumar Khare, none of the other Directors are in any way concerned or interested in the said
resolution.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

MARESH SHAH
SR. VICE PRESIDENT (LEGAL) & COMPANY SECRETARY

Mumbai, 31st May, 2010




DIRECTORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS,

The Directors of Petron Engineering Construction Limited have pleasure in presenting the Thirty-fourth Annual
Report and the Audited Financial Statements of your Company for the year ended 31st March, 2010.

A. FINANCIAL RESULTS

During the year under review your Company’s total revenue has increased fo Rs. 53,376 Lacs from Rs. 46,176
Lacs in the previous year (higher by 15.6%). The profit before interest, depreciation, tax and transfer from
ravaluation reserve were Rs. 5,165 Lacs as compared to Rs. 2,538 Lacs in the previous year (103% higher). The
interest has declined to Rs. 675 Lacs (Previous year: Rs. 700 lacs) (lower by 5%) and depreciation has increased
to Rs. %03 Lacs (Previous year RAs. 683 Lacs) (higher by 32%). The rise in turnover and improved operational
efficiency has resulted into higher profit of Rs. 3,587 Lacs as compared to Rs. 1,148 Lacs in the previous year
before providing for tax. The Met Profit for the year is higher at Rs. 2388 Lacs as compared to As.B47 Lacs in the
previous year.

[ forthe yearended | for Ihe year ended

| 31st March, 2010 | d1st March, 2009

| Rupees | Rupees
Tolal urnover {Sales & Olbwer income) | ] -iﬁ‘,?ﬁ,dE,BdS
Profit before Interest, depreciation, tax and transfer from revaluation | 25,37,78.820
reserve
Interest | 708,687,339
Profil befare deprecialion, ta and transier from revalualion resense I 18,28,91 481
Depreciation 6,82.76,602
Profit{Loss) belone tax 11,46,14,789
Provision for taxation: il
Fringe: benefil tax | 4 4,000,000
Gurrent lax [ 121328108 1,73,38,052
Deferred tax | 15,10,563) | 2.46,28,558
Income-lax for earlier year . 3,977,679
ProfitLoss) after tax : | 23gsa27a 6.46,70,500
Balance in profit and loss account brought forward | - 253&859&‘_ E— 9_1 'i_.dm_
Amount availabke 1or appropriation | 52,25,16,614 | 28,36,83.900
Proposed dividend for the year | 1somsaso) | ey
Corporate dividend tax thereon -
General reserve o
Surplus camied over 10 balance sheet 283,683,000
e S - S T ek )

B. DIVIDEND

Your Directors are please to recommend a Dividend of Rs.2 (20%) per Equity Share of Bs.10 each for the year
ended 31st March, 2010 for declaration by the Sharehaolders at the Thirty-fourth Annual General Meeting. The
Dividend will absorb RAs.1,50.76,800 and Corporate Dividend Tax thereon will be Rs.25,04,068, aggregating to
Rs.1,75,80,868,
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DIRECTORS' REFORT

Electrical & Instrumentation

300 MVA Generator Transformer at Lance, Kondapalli

Petron Mechanical Industries
Rope Sheav Assembly

Petrofab Division [Vadodara Works)
Fabrication of Oleum Tower for Badal Chemicals
Pyt Ltd.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
INDUSTRY TRENDS AND DEVELOPMENTS

Confounding our fears of the worst after-effects of the global slowdown, the turnaround in the Indian
aconomy has been much faster than we had anticipated a year ago. There is, however, considerable
heterogeneity in the pace of the upturn in different countries with emerging and developing countries
leading the way.

India’s GDP grawth in the fourth quarter of FY 10 stood at a whopping 8.6% and the GOP growth for the
FY10 is 7.4% mpmd with the growth of &. 8“6 in FY09. Recent IIP {Index of Industrial Production)
Iso she inthe ituation. Thanks to sig fiscal stimul
and loose manetary polucy The production grew at 10.4% in FY10, this growth was much hnghar than the
growth attained in the FY09. Growth in the six core infrastructure industries went up from 3.0% during
F¥09 to 5.5% during this fiscal. Growth during the pericd was mainly contributed by four sectors namely,
cement, power, finished steel and coal. The economists believe that FY11 will see a distinct improvement
driven by domestic demand, particularly i its. | for the asti GDP growth of 8.5%
in FY11, the service sector will have to be a major confributor. It's been different industries which have
confributed to growth in different years. Auto and IT did sa in 20089, while refinery and power in 2010. One
can expect power, cement and steel to see good growth besides infrastructure in FY11. Your Company
has already bagged some prestigious projects in refineries and power and we foreses sufficient buayancy
in terms of financial performance in future.

DIVISION WISE PERFORMANCE

Engineering & Construction

During the year, the Division has the
a) Mechanical and piping work for Naphtha Cracker Project of Indian Oil Corporation Limited, Panipat,
Haryana

b} Piping, equipment erection, heavy lifting, steel structural and painting works for Indian Oil Corparation
Limited — MEG Project — Panipat, Haryana

¢)  Power plant erection work for 2 x 300MW bailers (Phase 1) for Sichuan Fortune Project Management
Ca. Limited at Adani Power Limited, Mundra, Gujarat

d)  Lump sum turnkey project of HCWDHT Heaters for Bharat Oman Refinery Limited at Bina, Madhya
Pradesh

&) Mechanical erection works for B0OO TPD cement plant of Grasim Industries Limited, Kotputli,
Rajasthan

fi Mechanical erection of cement plant (Phase 1) of Madras Cements Limited at Ariyalur, Tamilnadu

The work an the ing projects during the year:

a) Erection of boiler Proper (2 x S00MW) of Unllly Energytech and Engineering Private Limited — an
associate company of Reliance Infrastructure Limited — at Hisar, Haryana,

b} Erection of boiler Proper (2 x 300MW) (Phase 1) of WUtility Energytech and Engineering Private
Limited at Rosa Thermal Power Project, Rosa, Uttar Pradesh,

¢}  Mechanical and piping works of HCU/DHT Heaters for Bharat Oman Refinery Limited at Bina,
Madhya Pradesh,

d) I and piping i ion works for DHDT & HGU wnits at Indian Ol Corporation Limited,
\l'adodara, Gujarat.

@) Composite Mechanical Works for Implementation of Eurc-IV Project of Chennai Petroleum
Corporation Limited at Chennal

f}  Lump sum turnkey project of COU/VDLU Heaters for M/S. HPCL-Mittal Energy Limited at Bathinda,
Punjab

13



DIRECTORS’ REPORT

g} Lump sum tumkey project of DHDT Heaters for M/S. HPCL-Mittal Energy Limited at Bathinda, Punjab
h}  Lump sum turnkey project of NHT/CCR Heaters for M/S. HPCL-Mittal Energy Limited at Bathinda,
Punjab

Petron Mechanical Industries

During the year, the Division has the

a) Design, Engineering, Manufacturing and Supply of 33 Nos. of EOT Cranes and 23 Mos. of Electric
Hoists for Mis. Vedanta Aluminium Limited, SEZ Unit, Smelter Expansion Project at Jharsuguda,
Orissa

b) Supply and Ir ion of i i for Rodding Shop Project of Mfs. Vedanta
Aluminium Limited, SEZ Unit, Jharsuguda, Orissa

c) Design, Engineering, Manufacturing & Supply of 03 Nos. of 40T Capacity Gantry Cranes for M's.
Adani Power Maharashtra Limited for their Power Plant at Tiroda

d)  Manufacturing & Supply of EOT Crane Spares for M/s. Bharat Aluminium Company Limited, Korba,
CG

Electrical & Instrumentation

Dwring the year, this Division has d the ing orders:

a) Erection & C issioning of Electrical & | i i for Madras Gements Limited,
Jayanthipuram

b}  Supply of E! ical & i ials for Madras Cements Limited, Ariyalur Project

¢) Electrical work of Indian Oil Corporation Limited — MEG Preject for Samsung Engineering Co.
Limited, Panipat

d) Elecmcal work for OFFSITE for Bharat Oman Refinery Limited, Bina.

a) & ion work for Line-2-2500 TPD Cement plant of India Cements
Limited

Presently, the following Orders of the Division are under execution:

a) Erection, Testing & Commissioning of Electrical & Instrumentation equipment for Madras Cements
Limited, Ariyalur

b} Erection, Calibration, Testing and issioning for Cal for 2x330MW {Unit-
384) at Adani Power Limited, Mundra Thermal Power PrDJsul Mundra

) Su|:l|'.\l5|I of Electrical Equipment Package (Part-l Cabling, Earthing & Lightning Protection, Part - Il

Safety i and Part - Il ination System), for 366 MW Combined Cycle Power
Plant - Stage Il at Lanco Infratech Limited, Kondapalli IDA, Dist. Krishna, A.P.

d}  Supply and Delivery at site with all the accessories of Termination kits, glands & lugs, earthing
materials, steel conduits, point wiring, Junction Boxes & other misc. electrical items for 2x300MW
Rosa Thermal Power Project, for Utility Energytech and Engineers Pyt Ltd

&) Electrical Erection work for Rosa Thermal Power Plant for Utility Energytech and Engineers Pvt, Lid

f)  Supply of materials for Balance of Plant (BOP) for 2 x 250MW Parichha Thermal Power Project,
Extension-ll, Unit 5 & & at Parichha, U.P for Reliance Infrastructure Limited

g} Erection, Testing and Commissioning of Electrical system for Balance of Plant (BOP) for 2 x 250 MW
Parichha Thermal Power Project, Extension-Il, Unit 5 & & at Parichha, U.P. for Reliance Infrastructure
Limited

Rock | Insulation & Ref

¥

During the year, the Division has Aull d the following
a) Refractory work for Dalmia Cement Limited, Ariyalur, Tamil Nadu
b} Refractory work for Chettinad Cement Limited, Tamil Nadu

DIRECTORS' REPORT

¢} Refractory and insulation (ARC) works for Reliance Petraleum Ltd, Jamnagar, Gujarat

d) Refractory and insulation (ARC) works for Essar Ol Limited, Vadinar, Gujarat

@) Insulation work for HOPE, LLDPE, PP plants at Haldia Petrochemical Limited - Haldia, West Bengal

f)  Insulation an Equipment and piping of Unit-1 of JSW Power Limited for Larsen & Toubro Lid-Barmer,
Rajasthan

gl Insulation on equipment and piping for Sichuan Fortune Project Management Limited for Adani
Power Limited, Mundra, Gujarat
Prasently, the following Orders of the Division are under execution:

a) Refractory at Associated Cement Company Limited - Wadi, Kamataka.

b) Refractory & Insulation work for Unit-3 of JSW Power Limited for Larsen & Toubre Limited - Barmer,
Rajasthan

¢} Refractory and insulation (ARC) works for Reliance Petraleum Limited, Jamnagar, Gujarat

d) Refractory and Insulation (ARC) works for Essar Qil Lid, Vadinar, Gujarat

Petrofab Division

During the year, the Division has full the f ing contracts

a) Fabrication and of piping, st . meter runs, metering skid, piping skids, structural
skids for Daniel Measurement Solutions (P) Ltd, Vadodara

b) Fabrication & Testing of B No's Injection Point blies for Hi F Corp:

Limited, Mumbai for Larsen & Toubro Limited, Vadodara
c)  Manufacturing & Supply of Qleum Tower for 450 TPD Sulphuric Acid Plant for Bodal Chemicals,
Vadodara
d) Fabrication of Blade Mould Frames (X" Side and “0" Side) for Suzlon Energy Limited, Vadodara
@) Fabrication of 2 No's HAG Vessels for Coen Bharat, Vadodara.

Presently, the following Orders of the Division are under execution:

a) Fabrication of Fired Heaters for DHDT Unit - Refinery P i Ltd {Phasa-lll
Expansion Project) for Heurtey Petrochem, Mumbai

b) Fabrication of 3 No's Convection Modules and 1 No. FG Boiler for ESSAR Project, Vadinar for
Heurtey Petrochem, Mumbai

¢} Supply of DCU Heaters for Magarjuna Oil Corporation Limited, Chennai.

d) Supply of DHU Heaters for Magarjuna Oil Corporation Limited, Chennai

ACHIEVEMENTS

a) We are pleased to inform you that your company achieved maximum man hours of 16,47 Million
without any lost time injury during 2008-10.

b)  Successiul in getting certification of 15O 9001:2008 for guality sysmm management during 2009-10.

¢} OHSAS 18001:2007 for Health and Safety g system during October
last year.

d) Also accredited with 1SO 14001:2004 for environmental management system.

e) Petrofab - a Division of Petron Engineering Censtruction Limited was accredited with L, R and NB
stamps by ASME during 2008-10,

fi  Successful erection of reactor (580 MT single plece) for DHDS project of Chennal Petroleum
Corporation Limited (CPCL) to meet the siringent Euro — [V emission norms.

OUTLOOK

Your Company has booked large orders aggregating to Rs.B92 crores during 2009-10.  Of late, your
Caompany has also bagged another large order of Rs. 155 crores from Mis Indian Ol Corporation Limited
for its Paradip refinery. The Company has aceumulated orders of about Rs. 1,020 crores of which EPC
orders contributes aver 50%. This augurs well for G s long term g i Thus, order
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backlog represents increase of 55% over the pending order backlog of Rs. 860 crores in the previous
year

The major orders recelved are given below

5 icuem Descripton [ Order Value
Mo, - (As. In Lacs)
1 Adani Power Maharashira Limted, Thoda | Boller and Auxllaries 15,400
2 | Indian Oil Corporalion Limiled, Paradip Fefinery | AVU Fired Heaters | 40300
3 il Corp Limited, Cudd | DCU & DHU heaters | 5,188 |

We are expecting more orders from Adani Power Maharashtra Limited, Grasim Industries Limited,
Indian Cil Cerporation Limited, Reliance Infrastructure Limited etc.

The outlock is ing and your Company can look forward to continuous improvement in its
perfarmance in the coming year/s.

OPPORTUNITIES

Your Company is into fabrication, engineering, erection, installation of plant, machinery and equipment far
a number of business sectors in oil, gas & petrochemicals, power, cement, minerals & metals, chemical
& fertilizers etc. This spread beth in reach and busi sectors ially derisk your Company from
acanomic volatility.

The oil, gas & petrochemicals industry has been instrumental in fuelling the rapid growth of the Indian
economy. The petreleum and natural gas sector which includes transportation, refining and marketing of

and gas i over 15% of the GDP. From being a net importer of petraleum
pfuduclis India has emerged a net exporter of the snme Pmrollum exports have also emerged as the
single largest foreign earnar, ion and ion by adding

significant refining capacities and giving a boost to the efforts towards cverseas acquisition of oil & gas
assets, would continue to be a priority of the Indian government in coming years,

The Indian power sector is growing faster than most other countries, it is now the fifth largest power
market in the world and a huge opporiunity continues to exist in this sector to bridge the gap between the
supply and growing demand of power.

Although India is the second largest cement producer in the world, it is way behind China, where the
capacity is more than five times larger. The industry provides direct employment to 70,000 people and
has the capability to ereate huge indirect employment downstream. It has a high rate of excise duty and
accounts for 5% of total excise collection, But with the thrust being given by the Government for the
development of infrastructure, housing and rural connectivity, the cement industry is likely to witness a
capacity demand of 235 million tons at the end of 2009-10.

Chemical & ferfilizers industry is one of the oldest industries in India and confributes significantly
towards industrial and economic growth of the nation. Its contribution to the GDP of India is around
3%. Currently, the Indian Chemical industry is in the midst of a major restructuring and consolidation
phase, The Planning C: ission has also emphasized that fertili is an inevi to be

within the i of the goal of self-suffich in food grains. With the shift in emphasis on product
innovation, brand building and environmental friendliness, this industry is increasingly moving towards
greater customer orlentation. Even though India enjoys an abundant supply of basie raw materials, it will
have to build upon technical services and marketing capabilities to face global competition and increase
its share of exports.

DIRECTORS' REPORT

To fuel growth into the minerals & metals secter, during the year, the National Mineral Policy (the "NMP'),
2008 was approved by the Government of India. The NMP has enunciated policy measures for e.g.
assured right to next stage mineral 0 y of mineral jons and parency
in allotment of concessions, in order to reduce delays which are seen as impediments to investment
and technalagy flow in the mining sector in India. The Mining policy also seeks to develop a sustainable
framewark for optimum utilization of India's natural mineral resources,

Though the market i have been b of the global economic recession, but
given the Cenfral Government's steps to stimulate grnmh with huge investments, longer term outlook for
Indian economy is positive,

YYour Company now focuses on tapping more business from the above sectors to deliver sustainable long
term returns.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

Your C:ompam-I has a proper and adequate smern of lnierni.l conirols tp ensure the nmely and acculate

of financial ions and 5
& safety of assets; i with i Ile, i listing ag and
policies; and an effecti i ion system,

There are well defined and documented procedures, policies and autharity guidelines for each function
in the Company. Your Comp has already d two indep firms of Chartered Accountants
apart from the in-house internal audit team who conduct audits across all locations, project sites and
busi units of the Company gl the year to test check the internal control system.

The Board of dis has an Audit G i i isani director. The Gt

meets periodically with the internal audit tearmn and representatives of the statutory auditors
to review your Company's program of internal audits, findings & recommendations made in the auditors
{both internal & statutory) reports and the follow-up & compliance status of its earlier cbservations.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The Company is primarily engaged in undertaking engineering & construction projects, the disclosure of
particulars under Section 217(1)(e) of the Act (hereinafter referred to as the Act), in so far as it relates to

the conservation of energy and T is not apy Farti with regard to foreign
exchange earnings and outgo are given belaw
Tetal Foreign Exchange used and earned:
i Value of Imports on CIF basis Rs.15,75,94,126
Expenditure in Foreign Currency Rs.1,37,41.136
fiiy Foreign Exchange earnec Rs.5,93,63,803
DIRECTORS
Mr. Ravi Keswani is a qualified Chartered A it and a law grad . He is having an overall

experience of 23 years working with large corporate in Finance & Treasury, Accounts, Taxation,
Commercial, Project Costing & Budgetary Control, Corporate S‘tratsgy Memars & Acquisitions ete. He

was Involved in successiul completion of IPO; private equity P Investors;
subsaquent fund raising through FCCB's and QIPs; setting uD sirategy and business plan development;
acquisition of a large design and cor in and UK, Mergers and Demergers

in the Group, both domestic and cross border, hiving off some of the non-core businesses, new ventures
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and inifiatives; implementation of EAP system and continuous process and control improvements, He
is currently employed with KazStroyService Group — since March, 2010 as Group CFO. Prior, to joining
KSS Group he was working with Punj Lloyd Limited as President = Investors Relations and Group
Accounts. He has also worked with Hero Cycles Limited as Assistant General Manager,

Mr. Dinesh Kumar Khare was appointed as an Additional Director being Non- Executive Director with
effact from 27th April, 2010. He is 57 year old, qualified B.E. (Civil) and has an experience of 34 years
in large infrasfructure projects. Presently, he is the CEQ of the associate companies in KSS Group
and leading a team in the areas of infrastructure, industrial parks, SEZs, real estate and environmental

He p in-depth fo power plant projects from Captive to Mega power
plams He's also a:psnenr.ed in EPC, F'F'F' madels and intemational projects with specific reference to
Gulf & South African regions.

Mr. Pravin Jain has resigned with effect from 16th November, 2009,
Mr. D. K. De Chaudhuri has resigned with effect from 27th April, 2010.

In terms of Article 127 of the Articles of Association of the Company, Dr. S. Rama lyer, Director of the
Company, retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment at the ensuing Annual
Genaral Meeting.

AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT

M/s. Lodha & Co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi - the statutory auditors of the Company = holds
office until the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and is eligible for re-appointment.
The Company has received a letter from them, to the effect that their appointment, if made, will be in
accordance with the limits prescribed under Section 224(1B) of the Act and that, they are not disqualified
for such re-appoei within the ing of Section 226 of the Act.

The auditors have drawn attention vide clause no. 2(f) on the following matters:

i.  Change in Accounting Policy
The auditors had, in earlier years, qualified that the Company was not following accrual basis of
accounting for certain indirect taxes (i.e. service tax, VAT & sales tax efc.). During the year, the
Company has changed its accounting pelicy in respect of these taxes to accrual basis, which has
resulted into higher charge to the Profit & Loss alc by Rs.1,648 lacs for the year. Further reference
is drawn to the Note MNo. BB{a) of Schedule 21to the Financial Statements.

ii. The auditors have qualified their opinion vide clause no. 2(g) in their report in respect of non-
provision for shortfall, if any, in recovery against certain debtors and detention of the fixed
assets.

The Company has initiated legal action for recovery of its dues and release of the assets detained
and the management is hopeful of their recovery. Further reference is drawn to the Note No. B10
of Schedule 21 to the Financial Statements.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Infarmation as per Section 217{2A) of the Act read with the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules
1975 forms part of this Report. As per provisions of Section 219{1 I(b)il\r] of the Act, the Report and

Accounts are being sent to the Sharehalders of the Ci the of particulars of
the employee under Section 217(2A) of the Act. Any shareholder | d in obtaining a copy of the
statement may write to the Comy at the Regi Office of the Comp

11. DIRECTORS" RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Board of Directors of the Company confirms:

a) thatinthep lon of annual the applicabl i lards have been followed
and there has been no material departure;
b} that the selected accounting policies were applied istently and the di made jud

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2010 and of the profit of the Company for the year ended on
that date;

c) that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the mai of ad ing recards
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other iregularities;

d} that the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concem basis.

12. TRANSFER OF UNPAID DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUGATION PROTECTION FUND

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 205A(5) of the Act, the | i which ined unpaid
or unclaimed for a peried of 7 years has been transferred by the Company to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund (IEPF) established by the Central Government pursuant to Section 205C of the Act.

13. CORPORATE GOVERNANGE

Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock ges, a Report on G
Governance and Certificate from the Practicing Company Secretary thereon are given in the Annexure
which forms part of Directors” Report.

14. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

YYour Directors wish to plaoeon record their appreciation of the ibution from empk at all levels

in ining the Ci

The Company takes this oppom.lmry to offer its sincere thanks to the Company's bankers for their
suppart and il i in the C: and also places on record its sincere thanks.

to all clients for their co-operation.

15. CAUTIONARY STATEMENTS

Statements in this rwurt on rnanauemerlt dlscueelan and analysis, g the G s
or omlook aned may be forward-looklng statements wnhm the
g of af laws or g actual results could, however, differ materially from those

eupmssod or implied.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

T.8.Das Ravi Keswani
Managing Director Director

Mumbai, 31st May, 2010
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The Securities and Exchange Beard of India {SEBI) has introduced a code of Corporate Governance for
implementation by Companies listed on the Stock Exchanges in terms of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

C Gi is set of principles, | and to be followed by the directors, management,
and all employees of the Company for enhancement of shareholders’ value, keeping in view interests of other
stake holders. The integrity, transparency and compliance with laws in all dealings with g

suppliers, employees and other stakeholders are the obj of the gaad o

Your Company has complied in all material respects with the features of Corp ipulated in the
Listing Agreement.

THE DIRECTORS PRESENT THE COMPANY'S REPORT ON
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE.

1) GOMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GORPORATE GOVERNANGE
The Company is in service industry providing construction services for the projects in core and infrastructure
sector. The Company's philosophy is to provide quality services and end to F the assig
on time and thereby eam the satisfaction and trust of the clients and to that end the Company maotivates
the employees and imbibes in them a sense of involvement by decentralizing the decision making and
ancourages the other confril ies like and i to co-operate. The C believes in
good work practices and B ey o enh the value of the sh and other

2) BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The Company's Board of Directors as on 31st March 2010 consists of Five Directors. The Directors include,
Managing Director and Twe Mon-Executive Promater Director and Two Mon-Executive Independent Directors.
Mr. T. 5. Das is the Managing Director of the Company.
Mr. D. K. De Chaudhuri is a Non-Executive Promoter Director.
Mr. B. Sankaran is an Independent Non-Executive Director.
Dr. 5. Rama lyer is an Independent Non-Executive Director,
Mr. Ravi Keswani is a Mon-Executive Promoter Director.
Mr. Pravin Jain, Independent Mon-Executive Director has resigned on 16.11. 2009
Mr. Ravi Keswani has been appointed as an Additional Director with effect from 20.03.2010.

BRIEF PROFILE OF THE DIRECTORS:

Mr. Thankappan Sadasiva Das is 66 year old qualified B.E. (Mechanical) who is a veteran in the field of
engineering and mechanical construction projects. He is having an experience of more than 39 years in
various fields e.g., Cs ion, Project M. it and Contracting for Petro-chemical plants, Refineries,
Fertilizer Plants, Power Plants and Offshore projects. He has worked in the past for Multinational Companies
like Simon Carves India Ltd., Davy Powergas, PT Boma - Bishma Indira, Indonesia and FT Balcke-Durr,
Indenesia in various senior positions.

He is also on the Board of Petron Invesiments Private Limited, Amritha Sharaya Leasing & Ir

Private Limited and SRA Finance & Investments Privale Limited.

Mr. Dhrubendra Kumar De Chaudhuri is 76 years old, qualified Mechanical Engineer (EME). He is having

more than 49 years of L in “Cx ion / Project it, HA & General Management” in
India and abroad. In addition to this, he has a diversified work experience in major construction companies,
ey firms and ing jies of i i repute engaged mainly in F Sector.

He is also on the Board of Petron C&vil Engineering Private Limited and KazStroy Engineering India Pvi. Ltd.

21
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Dr 5. Rama lyer is a 71 years old, qualified Chemical Engineer, He has done his M. Tech and Ph.D B) The attendance of Directors at Board Meetings and Annual General Meeting held during 01-04-2009 to
from the Indian IrBtlnneufTswnuloqy Bombay. He has been invelved with Process Technology, Design 31.03.2010:
Engineering, Praject Mar and G lon M of large projects bath in India and
abroad, He is the recipient of the "Distinguished Alumnus Award” from Indian Institute of Technology Director Mo. of Board Meeling beld | No. of Board Meeting Attendance al lasl AGM®
Bombay in 1996. He also received “Achiever of the year Award” in 2003, “Business Leader of the year” during Tenwre of Director atlended
in 2005 and "Life Time Achievement Award” in 2008 from Chemtech Foundation. ship
Mr. T.5.0as T T Yes
Mr. R. Sankmn is a 64 ream ald, having a Financial and Business Consulting Career built with Mr. [ K De Chawdhuri 7 7 Yas 1
il and core k ige spanning over 36 years across a wide set of areas in the Mr. Pravin Jain 5 5 Yes
capital markets, corporate finance, institutional relationships, government & regulatory management, Dr. 5. Rama Iyer 7 & Yes
corporate sector and palicy influencing public forums, Currently he serves on a Board of number of listed L + =
Companies and also on the Advisory Board of HDFG Real Estate Venture Fund and M. M. Rothschild. Mr.A.Senkaran | 5 | 5 Do e W i oo
Mr. Ravi Keswani 1 1 NA
Mr. Ravi Keswani is a 47 year old, qualified Chartered Accountant as well as a Law Graduate. He
is having an overall experience of 23 years working with large corporate in Finance & Treasury, C) Shareholding of Directors in the Company as on 31.03.2010.
Accounts, Taxation, Commaercial, Project Costing & Budgeting Control, G Marger &
Acguisition etc. He was invelved in ion of IPO in Indian Corporate History; Private Director Mo. of Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each held in the
Equity Ti ion with group of g i ; fund raising through FCCB's and G single and/or jointly
QIP’s setting up strategy and busi plan d isition of a large design and construction M. T. 8. Das Mil
company in Singapare and UK, Mergers and dsmagans m the gmup bath dmnsstlr.- and cross border, — S T =N
hiving off some of the non-core busi new and i i ion of ERP syslsm Mi-D KDe Chaudhurl N!I
and continuous process and control He is ly employed with " Dr. S. Rama lyer il
Group of Companies since March, 2010 as Group CFO. Mr. . Sankaran il
Mr. Ravi Keswani il
A) Details of Directors and their Di i G i A ip and Chai ip as on
31.03.2010 D) Information provided to the Board,
Mr. Fiavi Keswani Mecessary information as required under the siatute and as per th idalines on C
Calegory {Appointed w.e. 1. 20.03.2010 are placed before the Board and reviewed by the Board from time to time.
Mame of Director
Pukic: Privale Commilles 3) AUDIT COMMITTEE
el G ‘ l 1 o - A) Terms oi Reference -
Mr. T.5. Das | Managing - 3 | - - 1. O ing the Ce ‘s financial ing process and disclosure of the financial information,
(Appointed w.a.1. | Director to ensure that the financial statement is comect, sufficient and credible.
| 1405200 | e . 2. Recommending the appointment and removal of external auditors, fixation of audit fes and also
Mr. 0. K. De Promoter - 2 - - approval for payment of any other services.
Chaudhuri | Mon-Executive | 3, Reviewing with management the quarterly and annual financial statements before submission
(Appointed w.e 1. | Direclor :
10.01,08) | | : ,:\hn. Board, lo_cuslng |:||'I|_|'|anl5|I Ion H .
T - - ¥ ges in g policies and |
;’b;lrﬁi:kf‘z?_ mgmnt:ve 2 8 | b) Major accounting entries based on ise of jud by
20.06.2009) | Director | | €) Q_ual_rr.lcnﬂons.ln draft audl.t |_!port. )
Dr. 5. Rama Iyer | Independent 5 1 I . . d) Significant adjustments arising out of audit.
(Appointed w.a 1. | Non-Executive | &) The going concerm assumption.
| 30.01.09) Direclor | f) Compliance with accounting standards.
Mr. Ravi Promotar - 2 - - ah © i with stock exch and legal requi ing financial
Keswani Non-Executive h) Any related party fransactions.
(Appointed we.l. | Director 4. Reviewing with the management. external and internal auditors the adequacy of intermal contral
20,03.2010 | syslan.
i 5. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, including the structure of the internal audit
Mr. T. 5. Das designated as Managing Director w.e.l. 10.01.2008. department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure
Mr. R, Sankaran was appointed as Additional Director w.e.f, 29.08,2009, coverage and frequency of internal audit.
Mr. Ravi Keswani was appointed as Additional Director w.e.l. 20.03.2010 6. Discussion with internal auditors and any significant findings and follow up therson.

7. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where

_
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B)

C)

suspected fraud or imegularity or a failure of the intemal control systems of a material nature
and reparting the matter to the board.
8. Discussion with external auditors before audit commences, about nature and scope of audit as well
as post audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.
9. Reviewing the Company's financial and risk management policies.
10. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the

to the iters, db
helders, shareholders (in case of non-p of declared divi and i

Composition of Audit Committee

The Audit C: i temed of fallow] "

1) Mr. A. Sankaran Chail Nan-E Ind jent Director)

1
2) Mr. D. K. De Chaudhuri Member (Mon-Executive Promater Director)

3) Dr. 5. Rama lyer Member (Non-Executive Independent Director)

Mr. R. Sankaran was appointed as Member w.e.f. 29.06.2009 and as Chairman w.e.f. 20.03.2010
Dr. S. Rama lyer was appointed as Member w.e.f. 20.03.2010.

Mr. Pravin Jain resigned w.e.f. 16.11.2009. Hewas a C of the Audit C

gs of the Audit C
The Committee met 7 times during the Year 2009-2010 on 27.04.2008, 29.06.2009, 30.07.2009,
4.08.2009, 29.10.2009, 16.12.2009 and 29.01.2010.

The of the of the Gi ‘were as follows :

Name of Member Audit Committee Meeting held Mo. of Meetings Attended

during Tenure of Memb i

Mr. R. Sankaran 5

| Mr. D K De Chaudhuri I o T i
Dr. 5. Rama lyer - [ -
Mr. Pravin Jain 5 5

Mr. R. Sankaran was appointed as Member w.e.f. 29.06.2009 and as Chairman w_e.f. 20.03.2010
Dr. S. Rama lyer was appointed as Member w.e.f, 20.03.2010,
Mr. Pravin Jain resigned w.e.f. 16.11.2009

4) REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

A

B)

C

Terms of Reference :
Ta ensure that are itive keeping in view the prevalent compensation
packages, so as to recruit and retain suitable individual{s) as Exscutive Director(s).

Composition of Remuneration Committes
The R ion G ised of following Members:

1) Mr. D. K. De Chaudhuri Member (Non-Executive Promoter Director)

2)  Mr. A. Sankaran Member (Men-Executive Independent Director)
3) Dr. 5 Rama lyer Member (Non-Executive Independent Director)
Mr. R, Sankaran was appointed as Member w.ef 20.03.2010

Dr. 5. Rama lyer was appointed as Member w.e.f. 20.03.2010.

Mr. Pravin Jain resigned w.e.f. 18.11.2009. He was a Chai of the ion G

gs of the | ion G
The Committee did not hold any meeting during the Financlal Year 2009-2010.

D

E)

Name of Member Remuneration Committee No. of Meeting Attended
Meeting held during Tenure of

Mr. D K De Chaudhuri | il

Mr. R. Sani | il

D2 Fama I |

Mr. Pravin Jain

Remuneration Policy
To compensate the Whole-time Director(s) in terms of the Agreement.
Remuneration of the Managing Director was revised with effect from 1st June, 2008,

Dietails of Remuneration paid to all Directors

1 ing / Whole-time Di
Name of Salary [ Peny and | I Total
Execulive olher benefils benefils

(Rs.) (Rs.) (As.) (As.)
Mr. T. 5. Das 3000000 | NIL | AT0A455 | S02B00 1 7212255
Total 3000000 NIL 3709455 502600 1212255

Presently, the Company does not have a scheme for grant of stock option either to the whole-time
Director or Employees.

Il (Mon Executive Directors)

Sitting Fees for Attending Board and C:
Mameof | Board At F
Exscutve | Meetng | Commiies | ‘
Director Commillee
| Rsy)  As)  (As)
Mr. DK De 105000 F0000 20000 HIL
Chancum
Mr. Pravin FR000 50000 15000 MNIL
T 1
M. AL FR000 S0000 15000 HMIL
Songren | | 0 0 0l -}
Dr. 5. 0000 MIL MLA HMIL
L L1, S, SIS, RS (— . o WA A0
Mr. Aavi 15000 MLA MLA MA MA NA. | 15000
Kewwonr | | | 0 00| 4 00
TOTAL AG0000 170000 50000 MIL NIL 10000 | H00000

* Mr. Pravin Jain resigned w.ef 16.11.2009
“*Mr. Ravi Keswani was appeinted as Director w.e.f. 20th March, 2010
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5) SHAREHOLDERS'/INVESTORS' GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE

A) Terms of Reference:

B)

G

)

)

The Company has formed an Ir L C with the g terms of
reference:-

Ta loock into the ing of and i 3 plaints like transfer of shares, non-
receipt of Balance Sheet, pt of d i 1, issue of i share ifi ete.”
[+ ition of the Sharst i } Commi

The A i Committee is comprised of ing Memb

1) Mr. D. K. De Chaudhuri
2) Mr. A. Sankaran

Member (Non-Executive Promoter Director)
Member {Mon-Executive Independent Director)

Mr. R. Sankaran was appointed as Member w.e.f. 29th June, 2009
Mr. Pravin Jain resigned w.e.f. 16.11.2009. He was a Chail ofthe L Red! |
GCommittes.

The Compliance Officer is Mr. Naresh Shah, Sr. Vice President (Legal) & Company Secretary.

Meetings of the " { Investors' Gri Ci
The Commitiee met 4 times during the Financial Year 2009-10 on 27.04.2008, 30.07.2009, 31.10.2009
and 29.01.2010. The of the of the Gi were as follows:

Name of Member Sharehokders/investors Grievances Mo. of Meeting Attended

Commillee Meeting held during
Tenure of

| Caraan . 2 ] ~. ~ 8 20000000

Mr. D K De Chaudhurl 4 |

Mr. Pravin Jain 3 3

Mr. R. Sankaran was appointed as Member w.e.f. 29th June, 2009
Mr. Pravin Jain resigned w.e.f. 16.11.2008

During the year under review 19 Intimations were ived from i and all of them were replied /
ived to the satisfaction of the i
MNa F ware i from i during the year,

Mo request for transfer and for dematerialization were pending for approval as on March 31, 2010. These
requests were duly approved and dealt with by the Company.

6) EXECUTIVE FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
A) Terms of Reference:

1) Sefting and reviewing the Company's financial policies, risk F £1el
working capital and cash flow management and make such reports and lemmandatlama to ths
Board with respect thereto as it may deem advisable.

2) Review banking g and cash

3) Exercise all powers to borraw moneys Upta Fls 20 Cmu tolher\mso than by lssus of dobsnmms:
and taking y actions g for of of g
costs as may be approved by the Board from time to IJmo

4) Giving of guarantees / Corporate Guarantee / Performance Guarantee / issuing letters of comfort /
providing securities within the limits as may be approved by the Beard from time to time.

5) Carry out any other function as s mandated by the Board from time to time and /or enforced by any
statutory noti or ication as may be app

&) Other transactions or financlal issues that the Board may desire to have them reviewed by the
Finance Committes.

B)

]

7) Delegate autherities from time to time to the E i ! Authorized persons to | the
35 of the C i in terms of app I of Board from time to time.
B) Regularly review and make dations about
subject to approval by Beard from time to fime.

to the charter of the Committes

Composition of the Finance & A
The Finance & Administration Committee is ised of following Memb
1) Mr.T.S. Das Member (Executive Director)

Member {Mon-Executive Promoter Directar)
Member {Non-Executive Independent Director)

2) Mr. D. K. De Chaudhuri
3) Mr. R. Sankaran

Mr. A. Sankaran was appointed as Member w.ef. 20.03.2010
Mr. Pravin Jain resigned w.e.f. 16.11.2009. He was a Chairman of the Executive Finance & Administration
Committes.

festings of the E: ive Finance & inistration G
The Committee did not held any meeting during the Financial Year 2009-2010.

Mame of Member Finance & Administration Ho. of Meeling Attended
Commitiee Meeting held during
: : Tenure of Members
MePS0as | M ol | o]
I_n\r. DK De Chaud_huli : il ) _Ni i
Mr. FL Sankaran | il 4 Nil
Mr. Pravin Jain | Nl | Nil

7) OPERATIONS REVIEW COMMITTEE

A)

B)

Terms of Reference:

1) The Committee should consider and review the status of various contracts under execution.

2) The Committee should also review the reports relating to Safety status / fatal accidents at company's
various sites,

G ition of the O Review Ci

The Operations Review Committee was formed on 31st October, 2009 and comprised of following
Members

1) Mr.T.S. Das

2) Mr. D. K. De Chaudhuri
4) Dr. S, Rama lyer

Member {Executive Director)
hMember {Mon-Executive Promoter Director)
Member (Non-Executive Independent Director)

gs of the Of Reaview Ci
The Committee met only once during the Financial Year 2008-10 on Sth February, 2010. The attendance
of the members of the Committee were as follows:

Mame of Member Operations Review  Commitiee Mo. of Meeting Atlended
Meeting held during Tenure of

Mr. T. 5, Das 1 1

Mr. D K De Chaudhuri 1 il

Dr. 5, Rama lyer 1 1
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8) GENERAL MEETING
1. Details on Annual General Meeting
Location and time, where Annual General Meeting held in last 3 years:

Localion JM&YM’

Al:OASIS", Opp. Tata Institute of | Seplember 18,2000 | 330pm.
Social Science, Deonar, Mumbai

Al *0ASIS", Opp. Tala Inslilute of | Augus! 29, 2008 200pm.
Soclal Sclence, Deonar, Mumbal

A0 D68, |

Al the Regd. Otfice of the Company | December 28, 2007 3.30 p.m.

Al Swastlk Chambers, 6ih Floor,
Sion Trombay Road, Chambur,
Mumbal 400 071,

During the year 2009-10 the Company had not issued Natice of Postal Ballot seeking approval of the
Shareholders of the Company.

During the year 2009-10 Company did not hold any Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders of
the Company.

9) OTHER INFORMATION

a) Risk Management Framework :
The company has a mechanism to inform Board Members about the Risk Assessment and Min
procedure to ensure that the risk is controlled by the Executives

b) Code of Conduct :
The Company has laid down a Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management
personnel of the Company. The Code of Conduct is available on the website of the Company www,
petronengineering.com

The declaration of Managing Director is given below:

To the St of Petron G Limited

Sub: Compliance with Code of Conduct

I hereby declare that all the Board M and Senior Manag P have affirmed compliance
with the Code of Conduct as adopted by the Board of Directors.
Sdi-
TSDas
Mumbai , 31st May, 2010 Managing Director
10) DISCLOSURES
1. Di an i igni related party transactions i.e., transactions of the Oom:larvy of
material nature, with its prorlmm the Directors or the mar their subsidiaries or ele.

that may have potential conflict with the interest of Company at large.
There is no material transaction with related party which requires separate disclosure,

2. Details of non pli: by the Comp ies, and stri i on the Ci by Stock
Exchange or SEBI or any statutory aulhonty an any matter related lo capital markets, during the last
three years,

*Mr. Pravin Jain (Independent - Non-Executive Director) , a Member of Audit Committee resigned on

18th , 2008 and the Comp became non pliant of Clause 48 lI{A)(i) of Listing

REFORT ON CORFORATE GOVERNANCE

A . Hence, requi of pi of two Independent Directors in Audit Committee was not
met during the period 16.11.2009 to 20.03.2010 resulting in non-compliance of Clause 49 1I(B) of the
Listing Agreement.

However, Dr. S, Rama lyer has been appointed as Member of Audit Committee w.e.f. 20th March, 2010
and the Company has become compliant of Clause 49 1I{A){i) of Listing Agreement.

“Except above, no other non-compliance with any of the legal provisions of law has been made by the
Company nor has any penalty, stricture has been impesed by the Stack Exchange or SEBI or any other
statutory authority, or any matter related to capital markets, during the last three years.

11) MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

* Half-yearly report sent to each househald Mo
of shareholders

Quarterly Results
Which newspapers normally published in 'The Economic Times" & local Marathi News
Paper “‘Maharashtra Times"

Any website, where displayed www._petronenginesring.com
*Whether it also displays official news Yes. It displays official news and
releases and presentations made to presentations on the day they are made / released.

institutional investors/analysts

*Whether Management Discussion & Analysis Yes
is a part of annual report

* Wheather Shareholder Information section Yes
forms part of the annual report

12) GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION:

a)  Annual General Meeting

Day and Date o Tuesday, 3rd August, 2010

Time : 330pm,

Venue o OASIS, Opp. Tata Institute of Social Science,
Deanar, Mumbai — 400 088,

b} Financial Calendar o {April 1, 2010- March 31, 2010}

(i) 34th Annual General Meeting Tuesday, 3rd August, 2010

(i} 1st Quarterly Result On or before the end of the second week of August
2010 (Unaudited)

(i} 2nd Quarterly Results On or before the end of the sscond week of November
2010 (Unaudited)

(iv) 3rd Quarterly Results On or before the end of the second week of February,
2011 (Unaudited)

(v ) 4th Quarterly Results On or before the end of the second week of May, 2011

{Unaudited) OR will publish Audited Annual Accounts
on or before 31st May, 2011,

c) Book Closure date o 23-07-2010 to 03-08-2010 (both days inclusive).

d) Dividend payment Date : On or Before 31st August, 2010



REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

REFORT ON CORFORATE GOVERNANCE

)

k)

Ul

Listing on Stock Exchanges

. Equity Shares of the Company are listed on the

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and the Mational Stock Exchange
of India Ltd.

The listing fees payable to the Stock Exchanges for the Financial
Year 2010-11 have already been paid

fees for the year 2010-2011
ta Matienal Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository
Services (India) Limited on the basis of number of beneficial

i ian Fees to Dep : The Comp has paid

accounts maintained by them as on March 31, 2010,
Stock Code : Equity - BSE - 530381

NSE - Patron Engg. Eq.
I1SIN Me. © Equity - 742401019

Market Price Data and Stock
Performance

Registrar and Transfer Agents

Share Transfer System

Distribution of Shareholding

As per Annexura A

: M/s Sharepro Services (India) Pvt. Ltd

Sambhita Complex

Gala No-52 to 56, Bldg No.13 A-B

Near Sakinaka Telephone Exchange
Andheri -Kurla Road, Sakinaka
Mumbai-400072

Telephone- 022-67720300 / 022-67720400
Fax No 022-28591568/28508927
E-Mail - sharepro@shareproservices.com

. Share Transfer requests received in physical form is registered

within an average period of 15 days. The Board had delegated

Director and Company Secretary.

The Board / Sharehclders’ Gri Red I G
approved the request for issue of duplicate Share
Cerificates efc. and with the assistance of the Sr. Vice
President (Legal) & C© y and Compli
Officer, redresses the complaints of the shareholders
expeditiously.

Mr. Maresh Shah is the Compliance Officer. During the year no

F were i from the During the year
19 Intimati were ived from the shareholders and all were
replied and ived safi ion of the shareheclders,

As on date, none of the requests involving transfer of shares are
under processing.

Fi for d lalizat d from the share-holders
are effected within an average period of 15 days.

o As per Annexure.

m) Dematerialization of Shares

n) Outstanding GDR/ADR Warrants
Or any convertible Instruments.
Conversion Date and impact on
Equity

o) Divisions & their Location

pl  Address for Correspondence

NON-MANDATORY AEQUIREMENTS

Shareholders’ Rights :

: 7410604 Equity Shares which constitutes 98.31 % of the paid-up

capital as on March 21, 2010 have been dematerialized,

: Mat Applicable

. Petron Mechanical Division:

Plot No. A-328,

T.T.C. Industrial Area, Mahapea,
Thane — Belapur Road, THANE.
Rockwool Insulation Division:
Plot No. A-307,

T.T.C. Industrial Area, Mahapa,
Thane — Belapur Road, THANE.

Petrofab Division:

Plot No. 224,

Padra - Jambusar Road,
Dabhasa ,

BARODA 391 440, GUJARAT.

: With the Company:

Registered Office -

Swastik Chambers, Gth Floor, Sion Trombay Road,
Chembur, Mumbai 400 071,

Telephone: 40856200 and 40856400 / Fax : 67973508/10
E-Mail: nvshah@p ineering.com

Wabsite: www petronengineering.com

Shareholders comespondence should be sent to the above
address,

Shareholders holding any shares in electronic mode should
address all their to their respective Deposiiony
Participants (DPs).

With the Registrars:

M/s Sharepro Services (India) Pvt. Lid
Samhita Complex

Gala No-52 to 56, Bldg No.13 A-B

Mear Sakinaka Telephone Exchange
Andheri -Kurla Road, Sakinaka
Mumbai-400072
Telephone-022-67720300 / 022-67720400
Fax Mo ; 022-28581568/28508927

E-Mail - sharepro@shareproservices. com

Recommendation © The hall yearly d

ion of financial per Including y of the  signifi

events in the last six months should be sent to each househald of shareholders .

As the Company’s half yearly results are publi in English

paf having wide circulation and in

local language newspapers, the same are not sent to each household of shareholders
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STOCK EXCHANGE MARKET PRICE DATA FOR THE YEAR 2009-2010 Distribution of Shareholders as on 31st March, 2010:
SENSEX / NIFTY Number of Shares.
BSE BSE SENSEX MSE Mumber %o 10 total Murnber | % b0 tedal
MONTH L %) PECL By () 2 @) ) 5 6
: upta| 500 3872 9053 463476 | 515
. Hgh| Low) ! High | e O Mghjgs Low Hiah Law 501 1000 181 123 151269 | 200
Aprby | 101 | 65 11492 9546 103 65 3517 2966 T ] 2000 | o YT 138506 184
May-08 | 148 | 85 | 14931 1621 146 85 4509 3479 2001 000 6 0,84 B4 120
Jun-09 | 156 | 104 15600 14017 154 106 4669 4218 3001 4000 15 035 53084 0.72
Jukog | 135 | 95| 15733 13220 135 9 4670 3019 4001 5000 2 0.56 113081 150
Augs | 132 | 1M 16002 14684 132 1M 4744 4353 5001 10000 21 049 155378 206
Sep08 | 185 120 17143 15357 189 119 5088 4577 : 10001 o 37 087 6672926 | 84.53
Oel-08 220 145 17493 15805 200 145 5182 AGBS Total aar7 100.00 7638400 | 100.00
| ] 102)] ~W00y e eTg 100 5138 4539 Categories of Sharehalders as an 31st March, 2010:
Dec-08 258 202 17531 16578 234 199 i 4044
Jan-10 264 200 17790 15082 268 215 311 ATGE Calegory of Mo of Shares Held ol ]
Fab-10 204 | 255 16663 15652 208 250 400 ABTS Promaters' Shareholding 3955523 | ) 5247
Mar-10 369! 2?!;. — I?iBG 1 16498 iy -369 r 979 5990 4995 Diresctors' and [hair Aelatives MIL MIL
Mutual Funds FH0166 1048
Company share price history vis-a-vis the Sensex Financial
400 18000 Banks
= N A 00 Bodles Corporate
350 . V f MRS | OCBs
il 42/ \‘*-:affr I 100y, Siduals Putiio)
& | Total
300 15000
x r /
= N 14000
£ a5p s _/ P s
] | st 13000
£ yi / s BSE Sensex
8500 J o= 12000
o ' / »
£z / / 11000
7] &
150 7V N/ > 10000 @ Share price (Hight
/ - e G000 # Share price (Low)
100 e e
| BO00  —a—SX {High)
=
50 T000 —— 5K {Low]
& “s‘d‘ ?959 .,61& S e S
& & L &L E &
Month

Note :
BSE - Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
MSE -  The Mational Stock Exchange of India
SX - BSE Sensex
INR - Indian Rupees
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CEO & CFO CERTIFICATION

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

TO THE MEMBERS OF PETRON ENGINEERING CONSTRUCTION LIMITED,

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Petron Engineering Construction
Limited (Company) for the year ended on March 31, 2010 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of
the said Company with the Stock Exchanges.

The i of conditions of Corp is the responsibility of the Cur examination
was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adapted by the Company for ing the i

of the iti of Corp . It is neither an audit not an expression of opinion on the financial
statements of the Company.

In cur opinion and fo the best of our ination and ing to the exp given to us, we certify that the
G has ied with the litions of C except to the extent specified in sub-para 2
of para 10 of the Corporate Governance Report.

We further state that such i is neither an as to the future viability of the Company not the
afficiency or effectivenass with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Pradeep Purwar & Associates
Company Secretaries

Pradeep Kumar Purwar
Proprietor
C.P. No.: 5918

Mumbai, 31st May, 2010

CERTIFICATION BY MANAGING DIRECTOR AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER TO THE
BOARD

We have revi the financial and the cash flow it of Petron Engi ing Ci
Limited for the year ended March 31, 2010 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that;

(&) (i) these financial statements do not contain any matenally untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that may be misleading;

{ii} these financial statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in
compliance with current accounting . i laws and i

b

there are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the
year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company’s code of conduct as applicable to the Board
of Directors and Senior Management.

(e} We accept ibility far ishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting. We have
evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and
have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such
internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or proposed to be taken for
rectifying these deficiencies.

(d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

{i} significant changes in internal control over financial reperting during the year.

{iiy hanges in ing policies during the year.

{iil} Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware of and which invelve management or other
having a significant rale in the G s internal confrol system over financial reporting.

However, during the year there were no such changes or instances.

T.5.DAS R. N. PANDEY
MAMAGING DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Mumbai, 31st May, 2010




AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of,
PETRON ENGINEERING CONSTRUCGTION LIMITED

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of PETRON ENGINEERING CONSTRUCTION LIMITED, as at
31st March 2010, the Profit and Loss Account and also the Cash Flow Statement for ihe rear ended on that
date annexed thereto. These financial are the ibility of the i Cur
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements

are free of material mi An audit inglud on a test basis, evi ppaorting, the
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes ing the i used and
ignifi i made by aswallas ing the averall financial statement presantation. We

believe that cur audit provides a reasonable basis for cur opinion.

1 As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (as amended) (“the order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of saction 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 (the Act),
we enclose in the Annexure, a Statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 & 5 of the said order.

2 Further to our commenis in the Annexure referred to in Paragraph 1 above, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b} In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books;

¢} The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account;

d)  Inour opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report
comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies
Act, 1956;

&) As per the information and explanations given to us and written representations received from the
directors of the company, we report that none of the Directors of the company is disqualified as on 31st
March 2010 from being appointed as a director under clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the
Companies Act, 1956,

) Without qualifying our report, we draw attention to:
i} Mote no. B8{a) of schedule 21 regarding change in method of accounting of certain indirect taxes as

stated in the said note from cash to accrual basis resulting in higher charge fo the Profit & Loss Alc
by Rs. 16,48,58 800 and to that extent profit is stated lower for the year.

iy Mote no. B20(c) of schedule 21 ding pending Y app of the Central government for
managerial remuneration as stated in the said note.

i) Note no. B of schedule 21 regarding pending confirmat iliation of bal of certain
debtors, creditors, loans & advances and other liabiliies as stated in the said note (impact

unascertained).
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gl Attention is inviled to the note No. B10 of schedule 21 fing non provision for shertfall {impact
unascerfainable) in recovery against debtors & defained fived assets as sf:ad'ao‘ in the said note.

‘We further report that the prafit for the year, balance in profit & loss Account and respective Assets and Liabilities
are without considering the impact of items referred to in Paragraphs 2 (g) above or otherwise, the effect of which
could not be determined.

Subject fo the foregeing, in our opinion and to the best of our i ion and ing to the ions given
to us, the said accounts read together with accounting policies and note no. BB(b) of schedule 21 regarding
inclusion of sales tax and service tax as part of the revenue as stated in the said note, and read together with other
notes to accounts, give the infarmation required by the Gompanlse Act, 1956 in the manner so required and give
a true and fair view in conformity with the ing principles generally pted in India:

i) inthe case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2010,
i} inthe case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the prafit for the year ended on that date; and

iii) in the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

For LODHA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

N.K. Lodha

Partner

Membership Mo. 85155

Firm Registration No.:-301051E

Mumbai, 31st May, 2010

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1 of cur Report of even date of PETRON ENGINEERING CONSTRUCTION LIMITED
for the year ended 31st March 2010)

i.  {a) The company has maintained proper records in respect of fixed assets showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets except in respect of certain fixed asset where the same
is in process of updation.

{b) As explained to us, certain fixed assets have been physically verified (except as stated in the note B10(b)
of 21) by the Managy it according to a phased programme designed to cover all the items.
over a period of three years which in our opinion is reascnable having regard to the size of the Company
and the nature of its Fixed Assets. As explained, reconciliation of the book records and the physical
assets has been done and there is no material discrepancy.

{c) As per the records and information and explanations given to us, Fixed Assets disposed off during the
year were not substantial.

i. {a) As ined to us, i have been

intervals.

physically verified by the Management at reasonable

{b) In our opinion, the procedures of physical verification of inventary followed by the management are
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and nature of its business,

{c) On the basis of our examinaticn of the records of the Company, we are of the opinion that the Complny

is maintaining proper records of inventory (read with note no. B9 of 21). The
noticed on such physical verification of i as pared to book records were not material.
iii. {a) A ding to the i ion and I ion given to us, the company has granted unsecured loan to

one company covered in the register maintained u's 201 of the Companies Act, 1956. The Maximum
amount invelved during the year was Rs. 200 lacs and the year, end balance was Nil of loans granted to
such party.

(b,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given fo us, the rate of interest and
other terms and conditions on which aforesaid loan has been granted are not, prima facie, prejudicial to
the interest of the company.

{c) The repayment of principal amount and interest during the year is as per stipulations.

{d) There is no overdue amount of loan and interest thereon cutstanding at the year end.

{e) The Company has not taken secured or unsecured loans from companies, firms or other parties covered
in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956, i g balance
during the year and year, end balance was Rs. 2,120 Lacs pertains to loans taken In the pruwous year.

{fy In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given o us, the rate of interest and

other terms and conditions on which aforesaid loan has been taken are not, prima facie, prejudicial to the
interest of the company.

{g) The repayment of principal amounts and interest during the year is as per sfipulations.

iv. In our opinion and ing fo the i ion and given to us, certain items purchased/ sokd/
services rendered are oI spsclal nature for which, as explained, sultable alternative sources, do not exist
for ining F g taking into consi ion the quality, usage and such other factors,
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i

il

there are adequate internal control systems commensurate with the size of the company and nature of its
business with regard to purchase of inventory, fixed assets and for the sale of goods and services which
needs to be further strengthened (read with note no B4, BY, B9 & B11 of schedule 21). Further, on the basis
of examinations of the books and records of the company, carried out in accordance with the generally
accepted auditing practices in India, and ling to the inf: ion and expl 15 given, we have neither
come acress nor have been we informed of any instance of major weaknesses in aforesaid internal control
systems.

(&) Tao the best of our knowledge and belief and ing ta the inf: lon and given to us,
we are of the cpinion that the particulars of contracts or arrangements that need to be entered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the companies Act, 1956 have been so entered.

b

In cur opinion and ing to the i ion and given to us, read with our comment in
para (iv) above, ions made in af and its enterad inta the register
maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and exceeding the value of rupees five lacs in
respect of each party during the year have been made at prices which are reascnable having regard to
prevailing market prices at the relevant time where such market prices are available.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of section 584, 5BAA and rules framed
there under and the directives issued by Reserve Bank of India and other relevant provision of the
Act, We have been informed that no order has been passed by the Company Law Board or Mational
Company law Tribunal or the Reserve bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal in this regard.

. In our opinion, the Company’s internal audit system is generally commensurate with the size of the company

and nature of its business.

Te the best of our knowledge and as explained to us, the Central has not p ibed the
maintenance of the cost records under section 209(1)(d) of the Companies Act, 1956.

{a) In our opinicn, and according to the infermation and explanations given to us, the Company is generally
ragular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Investor Education and
P ion Fund, ploy State | Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax,
Custom duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material Statutory dues to the extent applicable with the
appropriate authorities. On the basis of audit procedures followed, test checks of the transactions and
the repi from the M. there are no arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at the
last day of the financial year for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable as
at 31st March, 2010.

(b) According to the records and information and explanations given to us, there are no dues in respect of
Custom Duty and Wealth Tax that have not been with the appropri ies on account
of any dispute and the dues in respect of Sales Tax, Service Tax, Excise Duty, Income Tax & Cess that
have not been deposited with the appropri ities on account of dispute and the Forum where the
dispute is pending are given below:

Xl

i

iii,

Hv.

X

Xl

Mame of Statuie Nature of the Year Amount (Rs.) | Forum where dispute is
dues | pending. )
Orissa Sales Tax Sales Tax 2004-05 20,96,675 | Deputy Commissioner of
e eV . . 1 - | Sales Tax (Appeals)
Tamilnadu General Sakes Tax 200204 21 30150 ngh Court {Chennal)
BpeeTaxrchgl, | o, F | [ 2 P
Bombay Sales Tax Sakes Tax 200304 3235?3 JolntCommIssionerofSales
Act | Tax (Appeals)
1,00,000 | Assl. Gommissioner of Sales
Kolkala Sales Tax a 807, nl Commissioner of
1L N I Szommenial T e .
Cenlral Excise Acl Excise Duly 2001-02 &4095? CESTAT
A TS, | 20005 s
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax M 17 513 Commnsslnner, Cenltral
2004-06 |
71,32,888 | Commissioner, Cenlral
| Excise, Fhontak
2006-07 4,78,977 | CESTAT
2008-09 6,22,703 | Dy. Commissioner of Cenlral
| Enuse & Service Tax
ivision, Sitapur
The Bulkingand | Worker Wellare | 2007-08 | ©49,70,102 | Binar Bullding & Othes
Olher Construction Cess Canslmdlun Workers Wellare
Workers Wellare | Board
Cess A, 1996 2007-08 20742405 High Court (Madhya Pradesh)

(Read with note no. B4 of the schedule 21)

The company does not have accumulated losses as at end of the financial year and has not incurred cash
losses during the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

In eur opinion, on the basis of audit procedure and on the basis of information and explanation given to us,
the has nat in ref it of dues to financial institutions or banks,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans and
advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

The Company is not & Chit Fund or a Midhi / Mutual Benefit Fund / Society. Therefore, the provisions of
clause 4 (xiii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Aoeo«llng to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not dealing in or trading in shares,
and ather i its. , the provisions of clause 4 (xiv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

A ding 1o the inf lon and ; ions given to us, the Company has not given any guarantee for
loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions.

In our opinien and on the basis of information and explanations given to us, the term loans ralsed during the
year by the company were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained where such end use
has been stipulated by the lender.
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vl A ding to the inf lon and | o given to us and on an overall examination of financial
statements of the company and after placing reliance on the reasonable assumptions made by the company
for classification of usages of funds,, we are of the opinion that, prima facie. as at the close of the year, short
term funds have not been utilized for long term purposes.

il A ing to the i ion and given to us, the Company has not made any preferential
alletment of shares to any parties or companies covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the
Act during the year,

xix. Based on the examination of the documents and records made and i and expl
given to us, the Company has not issued any debentures during the year.

xx. The Company has not raised money through public issue during the year.

xxi, Based on the audit procedures performed and on the basis of i ion and i i by the
management, no material fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our
audit nor we have been informed about any such instance.

For LODHA & CO.
Chartered Accountanis

N.K. Lodha

Partner

Membership No. 85155

Firm Registration Mo_:-301051E

Mumbai, 31st May, 2010

INANCIAL STATEMENTS

{Andhra Pra



Schadule As at 31.03.2010 As at 31,03.2009
BALANCE SHEET Foren Fro
funds.
Shara capilal 1 75,384,000 75,508,000
Reserves and surplus ] 2 810,589,512 690,647 906
e £ 4 SRR NeeI2] -0l
Loan funds i
Sacured loans ] 245,500,885 208,985,628
Unsecured bans | 4 253,408,570 232,641 BED
! i 498,964,455 531,627 460
i
 Detarrad tax lability, net (Refsr 817 of Schadule 21) 67,860,600 T2
il a0 A o | —
Gross block 1,280,085,050
Less: Accumulaled depreciation 710,224,418
Med block 1 570,760,641
Capital work-n-prograss (including capital edvances) suY 56, 704,800
= 636,465,441
Investments ] 1,000
Current assets, loans and advances
Invenbaries 7 670, 769,064
Surxdry dublors B 1.611,656,303 1,100,004, 234
Cash and bank batances 8 162 531,547 163,284,845
" Loans and agvances 1 E a-m,als-ﬁl-! 422,651,709
| 2,706,172,730 2,366,819,852
Current liabllities & Provisions
Cumrent liabilties 1" 1,503,312, 486
o~y i T~ ST
1,626,131 646
Med currant assats T0, 688, 206
1,367,154,647
“Statement of sniicant scocuniing polkoes & notss o financlal | 21
statements farming part of balance shaet
As per our repor of even dale
Fof Lodha & Co For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
NK Lodha TS5 Das Ravi Keswani
Partner Managing Director Director
Membership Mo, 85155
R N Pandey Maresh Shah
Mumibal, 315 May, 2010 Chief Financial Officer Sr. VP (Legal) & Comgany Secrelary

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

‘Sales and conlracls revenue (gross) 5,342,521 383 4,584, 716,012
Less: Excise duty 22,827,702 23,353 452
Net salss and contracts revenue 5,319,609,681 4,571,362.560
Other income 17,857,434 46,263,283
5,337,551,115 4,617,645,843
Material consumed and cost of goods sold 1,386, 130,625 1,188,606,733
e e — T
Parsonnel cosl B52,219.722 11,740,267
i and B 47.@_7,290_ 47,922 130
e T s wwron
Profit before interest, depreciation, tax and transfer from 516,476,770 253,778,820
revaluation reserve :
Interast 67,506,454 70,867,330
Degreciabon 90,320,057 o
Profililoss) betoee ks 358,650,250 114,614,789
Provision for tax
Fmpobensbtie | :
Cusrent lax 121,328,108
Disberrrist i (1,510,583} 24,628,558
Income-tax tor aarlier year - 3077619
ProfiiLoss)oftertax 2852714 )
Balance in profit and loss account brought ferwrd 283,663,900 219,013,400
Amnaunt available for appropriation 522,516,614 283,583,900
Appropnations
Proposedawdend . 15,076,800 -
Tax on proposed dividend 2,504,068
Transfar ko genaral resers: 24,000,000 =
Balance Carried forward 40,935,746 263,663,900
e i — i T
Basic aamings par equily share (rafar nobe B16 of Schadule 21) .68 A58
Dikitad garnings pes squity shara {refer nale B16 of Scheduls 21) .68 858
Statemant of &l accountng palicies & nates to tnancal
stataments famming part of prafit and loss account
As per our report of even dale
For Lodha & Co For and on behall ol the Board
Chartered Accountants
N K Lodha TS Das Ravi Keswani
Pariner Managing Director Director
Membership Mo, B5155
R N Pandey Maresh Shah
Mumbal, 315t May, 2010 Chief Financlal Officer Sr, VP (Legal) & Company Secretary



STATEMENTS

far the year ended 315t
March, 2010, Fupeas

Nt tax and 114,614,789
Tor
6,276,682
bj Interest 70,887,338
o) Interest income [3,162,380)
) Assets Wiritter cof
‘&) Loss on sale of fixed assets 1,406,540
252,023,071
a) Iervantoress. (225,400,071}
b} Surwdry detiiars 3,517,684
€ Loans and advances 67,270,055
Al i AT L L
oo paid e 4 (111,889,373) (79,050,820}
Net A 12,168,296 167,867,728
Inticrws
a) Sale of fived assels 28,647 62T 5,246, B2
b} Irternst recehed A, BEG 065 3,162,360
Cutiows
a) Acquisition of foed assets 146, 188911 207,800,710
et e . (112,672,248 (199,341,638
Inflcrws.
a) Increass in other shor lerm bomowings 122,415,163
b} Icreass in working capital borowngs. By 22,300,212
Outliows
) Dicrausa in warking capital banowings B
by T -
. )
1} Irtornst an Debenbre 44.500
} Hedamption of preforance sharn capeal 24,960
g} Decreasa in erm kans 2,724,258 57511 862
hj Iternst paid {nat) BT 506,454 53,773,040
Nat cash provided byfused in) inancing actiites (C) 100,230,345} 33,225,202
it and i) (753,208) 1,751,482
Cash and cash aquwvalents &1 e baginning of Te year 163,784,845 161,533,363
Cash and &1 and of the year (a5 par 12531547 163,264,845
et it , (763,208 1,761,482
Az par our raport of even date
For Lodha & Co Far and on baha of tha Board
Chartered Accountants
NK Lodha TS Das Ravi Keswani
Pariner Managing Director Direclon
Membership No. B5155
R N Pandey Haresh Shah
Mumbs, 3161 May, 2010 Chiet Financial Officer Sr. VP [Legal) & Company Secrelary

SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

STATEMENTS

Share capital
1,00,00,000 [previcus year, 1,00.00,000) equity shares of Fis 10 each 100,000,000 100,000,000
lssued, subscribed and paid uph
75,38,400 (previous yoar: 75,38, 400) equity shares of fis.10 each fully paid-up T5384000
Add: Shares lorlefue 75,384,000 75,508,000

O the Tolal exquily shares of fe Company:

a)  80,22.327 (previous yesr: 39,22 327) equily shares are heid by Petron invastmants Private Limited (the ‘Holdng Company’) - including
27 shares issued o the Holding Company oul of fractional enlifement of bonus shares
B 14,000 [previeus year 14,000) equily shares ware allotled as fully paid-up, pusaant 1o contract, willaul payment beng receted in cash

) AT.04,060 (previous year: 47.04,060) equity shares issued by

way of capi of genaral raserve

SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

Feserves and surplus.
_Cagital resanve

al he commencement of the year

additionsifdeductions) dising he year

iebenk e oisTiNe S
al the commancemant of the year 35,000
additionsi{deductions) dusing the year :
pal s dac - ¥ e
Mol ., S . —
al the commancemant of tha yaar 62,795 855 64,280,084
additoresi{ideductions) during The year 11.424.230) (1,424 230}
T 1,371,616 62,795,855
Securbespemumeccont e
at her commancemant of tha yaar 95,109,150 95,109,150
arkitions/daductions) dsing the year -
— - 95,109,150 95,109,150
Deeralvgesne T e M : —,_,_.,_,__ T il 4
at the commancemant of tha year 240,024,000 | 240,024,000
_ adkitionsf{gaductions) dusing the year 24,000,000
| 240 30y
Profit & lnss acoount
al ha commancamant of tha yaar  easele0. 210013400
arkitions/{daductions) dising the year 197,251,846 64,670,500
480,935,746 203,663,900
910,599,512 590,647,906
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As at 31.03.2010

Rupees

71,781,655
173,769,280 |
245,560,885

Ag al 31.03.2010

Rupess

15,806,800

237 500,680

|
I
|

253,403,570
25,06, 80 (prievious year: 5 25, 16, BA7) and bodies conpande Rs. 375,96 650

fram hokiing company
_ trom bodkas corporate

SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE BALANGE SHEET

* read with note mo. B2 of Scheduls 21
" includes interest scerued and due of Re 679,855 (nrevious yesr: s 1,01,330)

Unsecured loans***
Lo nd advances

Term loans™

_ Warking capital facilfies

Secured loans®
From Banks

[vevious year Rs 181,24 973)

** inciucdes inerest socrued and d
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SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET i

As at 31.03.2010 As at 31.03.2000
Rupees Rupees

llong-term, unquoted, T
Govemmand and frust secuities |
Seven year Nalional Savings Certificate (1 no.)" 1,000 | 1,000

* pledged with Ceniral Excise authorities

SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

Inventories A e
(8= valued and cerified by tha managemsant) | |
C(allower of cost or vl realsable vae) 5
Constuction maledials, slores & spares, loose laols elc 7.044670 | 7.814.143
Finshed goods (rading) ) R [ aamae | 3,065,150
10,407.931 | 10,879,293
e DR s — & -
D from custamens 411,257,348 | 650,009.771
e L e L S = i v
| s al 31.03 2010 s al 31.03 2008
SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET e s
Sundry debtors good, unle stated)
Debts outstanding for a perod exceeding sicmonths 270,907 376
Other debls 629,166,856
ol i
Sundry denlors inclide maney from o s 38,96,07, 441 of which R 7,22,86,434 (5 cutstanting

move than 6 months (previows yeaw: Rs 25 20,00 359 of which Rs 609,56, 870 is owlstanding for more tha six months)

Ag al 31.03.2010 Ag al 31.03.2000
SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET Fupess Fupess

pogin arid bank balances .
S rarc ¥ [

Cheques on hand and remiflances n-ransd
Balance with scheduled banks

- 0urneft acoount

_ Foad deposilimargn muns;\::s; : alh

Current dividend account
Balance with ather barks

Cowetaonnt
Aplaciged with respactive barks

*mawimum balance cutstanding cduring the year i curment aceomis |

_Gulf Bank, Kurait i | B 548960

Tadhaman Intamational ktamic Bark, Aebalic of Yemen N 222,820

As at 31032010 | As at 31,03 2009
SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET Fionen L
Loans and advances (Linsacured, considerad good. unless atherwisa stated)
Loans to employess 124,000 | 254,029
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind o for value to be received 125,068 406 137,762,452
Deposils with govemment departments/agencies { 3,916,022 3,084,868
Othar WDW‘H . ._. B lanmm | _. r 1 1.?%.302
Sales tax’VATworks confract tax deductad a1 source | 04,430,124 | 84,473,030
_Ir;o;.v;Taaaﬂum payments e 262,823,025 185,368,019
510,319,601 422 651,700
SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE BALANGE SHEET I M g i

Current labilities

Acceplances 81,386,206
Sundry craditors. ]
Micro, small and madum anterprises” &

—_— o Prrp

Advances lrom cuslome s 658,976,111
Dwa to customars [ aesseam| 168,567,071
Amount o be depositad in Investor Education & Pratachon Fund, when due | |
e ]
Dabenlure redemplion payabls | i 44,500
Interest payable on deNm‘u‘l‘ﬂB i 24 960 |
Interast accrued but not due on loans -
Othar curord libilies 153,147,402
1,503,312,486
* rafer note no B11 of Schedule 21
Asal 31032010 s at 31,03 2009
SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET ! Hichen i Fucess
Provisions |
_B"ENM dradends {Inchuding dividend fax) : I ! -?TS-WHBB | - L
Provision for ralitaman binolils I 18,749.725
Provisicn for taxalion | 179,140,728

Frovision for toreseeatle loasses | ¢
| 210471321 122,519,160
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SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE P&L ACCOUNT W L A ) RO e R e ) SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE P&L ACCOUNT

“Year anded 31.03 2000
Flupees Fupees Rupees

Slag s contectarevenes oo W i £ P
Ravarue from &lb cantracting e:mﬂm 1,225,021.005
‘Works bills 5,617,592,606 4.243,178,439 Hire charges — plant & machinery and ofhers 235077772
Add: Closing work-in-progress, projects (nel of due to cuslomers Rs. 30,83 62 4800- 102 694, BES 490,322 687 Ealeopemling expanses ] -le)ES
{presaotss yue s, 16.95,87.074) 6550257
Less Opening  work-n-prograss, prqeﬂs inet of due o cuslomers As 490,322 687 294,420,187 " i 8.622.475
16,95, 87,0740- {pravious yaar Fa. B0
il 5,230,184, 777 o 7113_9. ! g

Fanmnlnn charges 84,351 526 93,265,440 — ——
Incoma fram hira charges P 10720548 43262708 A i

Income from managementmanpowar support services e 3275_53? 10,106,025 S
B L SO Technical services 29,489,801

Fates & laxes 13,850,722
il Boea il Irmmﬂ & comlwmue - L d 80,914 537

Foraign axchange inedy
SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE P&L ACCOUNT g e i e P! par sxpweed ()
Guaranies commisson and hmk dﬂlwﬁ
Bacl nmséaﬁoenmmm aff A
Sales taxtworks contract tax 41,419,793
IMUBBI-— ome.l-s. { Service lax 275,409 858
Interast on tax rafunds F Ry E Other direct exganes 75,099,234
It come on margin monay deposits 4,504 460 r— 2,315,597,893
*Provesion no longer roquired wrien back — 3,604,960
Admastraton charges rsceived L E N —— SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE P&L ACCOUNT ""m“-m
Miscallanecus recaipts I 1.B308EE
Sundry crodt balances wiien back =
Foreseanbia losses wrillon back (nof) o 7,552,440 _Personnelcost - : ¥ _
Foreign mnmue!mmmm [nat) B Salanas, wages and Dmua atc. 672025004
T 17,857,434 Cm!!hllk_xlm Dﬂzﬁnelﬂ_;ﬂlﬂ other funds 1 B :ﬂ_.ﬂﬂu_ﬁﬁ
Woshman and stall wallars axpensas 90,055,177
Year ended 31.03.2010 Gt

SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE P&L ACCOUNT

Materials consumed and cost of goods sold

13,632,880

Clpenm slock of materials, stores & spares 911: 2 i Z
Ak Purchasss during the year 1.185.868,415
1.199.561 405
Lesg: Scrap sakee 75,379
i _ . — ____ e - G ; 3 TSR
Less: Clising stock of materials, stores & spares shc. 10,407, a3t 10,879,263
1,386,130,625 1,188,606,733
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Year anded 31.03. 2010 | Year andad 31.03 2000
SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE P&L ACCOUNT Fupees Fupees

and
Rent 2,842 645
Fales A lakes N V. 181458
_ Pawer & Fual ¥ e 3,214 628
Regair o buildng 2,076,054
Prinling & stationery !

Ielepnnne & ather cm;imnmon expenses
Travaling & conveyanca
_Diractors’ sifting fees

47,887,200 | 47,922,130

SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE P&L ACCOUNT

“fear anded 31.03.2010 | Year andad 31.03 2000
Fupees Fupies

Interest {

Inferest on |;n| hmu ) [ Y, I -_50_27?7-‘1;‘ 5113145
LT N 17 BIS1%
B Imel;ﬂ Dnomels - S - 41,567 A08 e 40,1 l&az‘!'

' 67,506,454 | 0,867,339
.

SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE P&L ACCOUNT | ARG Voo oncad 31,0200

Depreciation

DGl*sclaMn on gross block 69,700,931
_Late: Depribciaticn on revalued porlcn of kokd BSIWIIERS. | 1424230

68,276,892

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. B & nature of op
Petron Engi ing C ion Limited Isa Incornp d on 15th July, 1576 mdorthe Companies
Act, 1956 ﬂhs 'A:ﬂ The C: is pi il ged in the il aof i and

construction of plants for oll refineries, power, r.omenL petrochemical, fertiliser and olher Industrles

2. Basisof ing, use of esti and preparation of financial statements

The C intains its on acerual basis, unless stated ott ise, following the historical
cost convention (except for the revaluation of certain fixed assets) in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in India (the ‘GAAP') and oomply with the accounting standards notified under section

211(3C) of the Act read with Companies g ) Rules, 2006,
The preg ion of financial in ity with the GAAP requires that the management of the
[ makes asti and ions that affect the reparted of income and af the
period, the reported balances of assets and liabiliies and the di relating to ingent liabilities as

at the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Difference between
the actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which determined.

3. Revenue recognition

{a) Sales and contract revenue include duty, taxes and adjustments towards price variation as per confracts,
wherever applicable.

{b) Revenue is recognised based on the nature of activity to the extent it is probable that the economic
beneafits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured with reasonable certainty of

its recovery.

{c) Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when substantial risks and rewards of ownership are
transferred to the buyer under the terms of the contract.

{d) Revenue from engi ing and ion and project-related activities is recognised in
with i (the 'AS") -7 (Revi Cor ion C issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the 'ICAI" by adding the aggregate cost and proportionate
margin using the p ion method. F of ion is determined as a proportion

of cost incurred-to-date for work performed to estimated contract cost. Unbilled revenue is carried as
project work-in-progress.

As the long-term contract necessarily extends beyond one year, revision of cost and revenue estimated
during the course of the contract are reflected in the accounting period in which the facts requiring such
revision become known,

{e) The revenue on awwrlt of extra claims and the expenditure on account of liquidated damages/cost

ions on cor are for at the time of acceptance/settlement by the

customers due to uncertainties hed thereto. Similarly, i claims are accounted for on
settlement with insurers,

{f) Fevenue from service related activities including hire charges are recognised in accordance with the
terms of agreements with the customers.

{g) Other items of income are accounted as and when the right to receive arises.
4. Employee benefits
{a) Short-term benefits

These are gnised as an exf at the undi amount in the profit and loss account of the
period in which the related services are rendered.
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(b) Defined contribution plans

The C: has defined ibution plans for past employments benefits in the farm of superannuation
fund for nt employees, provident fund for all empl and emp " state i {the
‘ESI') scheme, as licable, which are 1 by the Life I Corparation of India, Regional
Provident Fund Office and the ESI Corporation respectively. These contributions are recognised as
expenses of the period when have rend, ices entitling them ta contributions.

(e} Defined benefit plans
The Company has defined benefit plans for post-employment benefits in the form of gratuity for all

which are by a trust. The provisi far such benefits are accounted as

an expense of the period to which it relates based on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out by the
independent actuary using the projected unit credit methad.

(d) Other long-term benefits
Liability for leave is ised as an of the period to which it relates based on the
actuarial valuation carried out by the independent actuary using the projected unit credit method. The
provision for sick leave, if warranted, is made based on prudent accounting practices.

Actuarial gair in respect of post- and other long-t benefits are charged to the profit

and loss account,
Fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition {except for the lhams of rl!\'lllusd assms wl‘lch are stabecl at the
values determined by the approved valuers) less I The
cost of acquisition includes attributable interest and all expenses Df bringing the respective fixed assets to
working cendition for the intended use. Own manufactured fixed assets are capitalised at cost including an
appropriate share of overheads.

Leases

(a) Finance leases, which effectively transfer substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to cwnership
of the leased item, are capitalised at the lower of the fair value and present value of the minimum
lease payments at the inception of the lease term and disclosed as leased assels. Lease payments are
apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of the lease liability based on the implicit rate of
return. Finance charges are charged directly against income.

If there is na bl inty that the Ci will abtain the ewnership by the end of the lease
term, capitalised leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset
of the lease term.

Lease arrangements where the risks and benefits incidental to ownership and control of the leased
item substantially vest with the lessaor, are ified as ing leases, O ing lease are
recognised as an expense in the Profit and Loss account on a straight line basis over the lease term,

(b) Assets given under finance lease are recognised as recelvables at an amount equal to the net investment
in the lease. Lease income is recognised over the period of the lease so as to yield a constant rate of
return on the net investment in the lease.

(e} Assels leased out under operating lease are capitalised. Rental income is recognised on accrual basis
aver the lease term.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{d) Initial direct costs relating to assets given on finance leases are charged to profit and less Account.
Depreciation and Amartisation
{a) Owned assets
Depreciation on owned fixed assets is provided based on Straight Line Method (the “SLM’) in accordance
with the rates and manner provided in the Schedule XIV to the Act (except lease hold land which is
amortised over the period of lease).
{b) Revalued assets
Depreciation is provided as per ihe SLM on the values and at the rates given by the approved valuers.

The difference b [ based on | amount and that on historical cost is
transferred from revaluation reserve to profit and loss account.

{c) Assets carried at historical cost

For additions to fixed assets prior to 1st June, 1986 — by applying the rates of depreciati ibed
under the Income-tax Act, 1961 and rules made thereunder In farce as on the mapactwu dates of
additions.

Far additions to fixed assets on or after 1st June, 1986 - by applying the rates of depreciation in force
on the respective dates of itions as p ibed in Schedule XIV to the Act as per the SLM (excepton
temporary buildings at sites which are depreciated over the expected life of the project).

Depreciation on assets costing Rs.5,000 or less at the rate of 100% on:
I plant & machinery added from 1st June, 1986 to 31st March, 1993
. all fixed assets added after 315t March, 1993

F i iation is provi on other fixed assets in the period of addition/disposal.
(d) Leased assets

Assels acquired under finance leases are depreciated based on SLM over the lease term. Where there
is reasonable certainty that the Comy shall obtain ip of the assets at the end of the lease
term, such assets are dep d at the rates p ibed under Schedule X1V to the Act or at the higher
rates adopted by the Company for similar assets.

Impairment of assets
{a) Ths carrylng of assets are revi at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of
based on internal | factors. An impairment loss is recognised where the carrying

amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, The recoverable amount is greater of the asset's net
selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value at the weighted average cost of capital.

{b) After | Il s M jon is provided in subseq) periods on the revised carrying
amount of the asset cwer its remaining useful lifer,

{c

Impairment loss recognised in an earlier pericd will be reversed in a later period depending on changes
In circumstances to the extent that the discounted future net cash flows are higher than the net book
value at the time. In reversing impairment losses, the carrying amount of the asset will be increased to
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the lower of its original carrying value or the carrying value that would have been determined (net of
icn) had no impai loss been in pricr periods.

Investments

Long-term investments are measured at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognise
a decline, other than temporary, in the value of the investments.

. Barrowing costs

Barrowing costs that are to the ion or p ion of a g g fixed asset
are capitalised as part of cost of such assel ill such time as the asset is ready Ior its mandsd use or
sale. A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily requlree a subshnnal period of time to get ready for its
intended use or sale. All other ing costs are in the period in which they are
incurred.

. Inventories

Inventories are valued after providing for cbsolescence, as under:
(&) Finished & semi-finished goods, raw ials, components,
loose tools & tackles at lower of cost or net realisable value.

stores, spares and

(b) Cost includes related overheads determined on the first in first out basis as per the AS-2, Valuation of
Inventories, issued by the ICAL

. Foreign ions and
{a) The reporting currency of the Company is Indian Rupee. ‘I'ho Company foreign
transactions into Indian Rupees at the rate of P g at the date, Monetary assets
and liabilities {for e.g. cash, ivables, bles efc.) de d in foreign currency are translated

into Indian Rupees at the rate of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date. Mon-monetary items
(fixed assets, inventories, investments etc.) which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in
a foreign are using the ge rate at the date of the fransaction.

{b) All exchange differences arising on the setil are ised as income or expenses
in the pericd in which they arise except those arising from investments in non-integral operations.

{c) Al transactluns of integral foreign ions are as if the of those foreign

were the ions of the C itself. In translating the financial statements of a non-

integral foreign ion for i g in financial the Ci the assets

and liabilities at the rate of o:change prwa]llng at the balance sheet date. Income and expenses of non-
integral operations are translated using rates at the date of transactions.

Sales tax and excise duty on works contract
Where the Company has right to claim invoiced as taxes, from the clients, the same are

not charged as expenditure and in other case where liability would be on the Company, it is accounted for on
accrual basis.

Income taxes

Tax exp i of current, deferred and fringe benefit tax. Current income-tax and fringe benefit

tax on income for the current period is determined on the basis of taxable income and tax credits computed

in | with the provisk of the | tax Act, 1961, and based on the expected outcome of
assessments/appeals.
Deferred tax is gni tiring diff the mcorneandmetaxi.blelnmefortm

T Mceand & ingthetax il | L thebalance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised and carried forward to the extent there is a reasonable certainty that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised,

. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted
number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events of bonus issue, share split, and
reverse share split {consclidation of shares).

Faor the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the pericd atiributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares equity outstanding during the period are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, if any.

. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

{a) Provision is recognised when there is a present cbligation as a result of past event and it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respact of which a reliable estimate
can be made. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on best
estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance
sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current estimates.

{b) Conti iabilities are disclosed where there is a possible obligation or a present cbligation that may,
but probably will not, require an autflow of resources.

{c) Contingent assets are not recognised,

MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

All amounts in the flrlanclal shiluments are pnaaented in Irndlan Rupees except per share data, eamings

per share and as oth stated. Fig in brack (except the serial numbers) represent

previ year fig 1in respect of profit & loss items and in respect of balance
sheet iterns as at the balance sheet date of the previ ear, unloss pecified ise. Figures for the
previous year have been g £ ¥ o

conform to the figures presented in the cLlrunl year.
Secured loans
{a) Weorking Credit facilities from banks are secured by way of:
I Pari passu charge on whole of the current assets including stock of raw materials, stock-in-process,

semi-finished & finished goods, consumables, stores, spares, book debts and all other movables
bath present and future,
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Il.  Collateral securities as follows: 4. (a) Cont iabilities not provided for [as certified by the management]
. Pan passu charge on the following assets of the Company: | | Asarsta Masch, 2010 2009
+ 20 office blocks — # 15 & 16 on ground floor, # 601 to 603 & & 610 to 624 on &th floor at ] Eamgummeesmaawm banks on behat of the Company 1.8530,497 467 1.716,233,015
Swastik Chambars, Chembur, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India i) | Inandforsign letlers of credt msued by the banks on behaltof | 88779784 | 121,190,132
«  Factory land and building at Dabhasa, district Vadodara, Gujarat, India e Compsany
[ | Sales lax matlers in appeal 4,041,067

ii. Pan passu charge on the following plant & machinery: i) E,gsg duty malters in appeal 54 | '_1:13_5,3?_1 i
+  Entire heavy plant & machinery and fixtures Wl | Sarvioce tax matters in appeal and in respact of panding whoes Tz 11,320,763
«  Amhaist Crawler crane model no. 11250 — [serial no. GS 17444] | kewcluding interest efc.. the amaunt of which is |
= Amhaist Crawler crane model no. 8310 [serial no. GS 18442] vi) | Labour matlers and oher litgations 6,262,228 | 5,182,232

iii. Corp g of the holding pany — Petron | Private Limited {c) The Cempany has challenged the applicability of labour welfare cess on the gross value of the contracts

under the Building and Other Construction Workers Welfare Cess Act, 1995 before the Honorable High
(b) Term loans from banks are secured by: Court of Madhya Pradesh — the 'MP". On the direction of the High Court, D has filed
an appeal to Appellate Authority in Indore. The appeal was ismi 1 by the App:
I.  Hypothecation of plant & hinery of Rs.98,242, 281 acquired out of the said loan. Authority and being aggrieved by the said order, company is in the process of filling fresh writ pefition
before the Honerable High Court of MP. Accerdingly provision of Rs. 22,742,405 (Rs.15,748,000) has not
Il.  Pari passu charge on whaole of the current assets including stock of raw materials, stock-in-process, been made for levy of cess.
semi-finished & finished goods, consumables, stores, spares, book debts and all other movables
both present and future. The Company does not expect any material liability in respect of above contingent liabilities, the effect of
which, if any, will be taken as and when these are settled/assessed.
3. Fixed Assets
5 G i for capital expendi is As.93 600,776 (As 62,191,742).
{a) Revaluation of fixed assets
Based on the valuation carried out by approved valuer, certain ies of fixed assets i land, 6. In the opinion of the management, current assets and loans & advances have a realisable value in crdinary
office building at Swastik Chambers and heavy plant & machinery] have been revalued as sl 31st March, course of the business at least equal to the amounts at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet.
18984, The consequential incremental value of As.213,488 876 over the written down value [original cost
less depraciation] as at 315t March, 1994 has been credited to ion reserve under F and 7. Balances of certain dehtnrs, i loans & i i ‘huse at closed sites] and other liabilities
Surplus. The balance in revaluation reserve represents the above value as reduced by adjustiments arainp iliation, The impact of cor anth s
for sale of revalued assets and for depreciation element on the incremental value since the date of ||ab||m|s would not be material in the opinicn of the on such i it
revaluation.
8. (a) During the year certain indirect tax liabilities [service tax, VAT, sales tax etc] are accounted for on
(b) Details for fixed assets accrual basis which hitherto accounted for as and when fairly assessed/paid. Accordingly, charge to the
Profit & Loss alc is higher by Rs.1,64,858,800 and ‘Sales tax/works contract tax' and "Service tax' are
I. Cost of other buildings include: stated higher by that amount.

i.  Temporary buildings at sites of gross block of As,95,240,382 and net block of Rs.48,819,977 {b) As per the past practice, sales tax and service tax have been included in Sales and contracts
(Rs.79.488,501 and Rs.56.154.910 respectively). These are written off over the expected revenue [gross]. Accordingly, gross revenue includes the said taxes amounting to As.380,751,087
duration of contract, (Rs.310,524,300) which has no impact on the profit of the respective years.

ii. ~Costofinvestments amounting to Rs. 753 being the cost of shares in Swastik Chambers Owners’ 9. As per the past practice, material consumption is accounted for opening stock plus purchases less closing
Co-operative Society Limited made in connection with the ownership rights of the office. physical stock as | i verified by the manag

Il In respect of certain vehicles, acquired under hire purchase ag the f lities for de- 10. (a) There have been major delays and cost overruns on long-term fixed price contracts with Bharat Heavy
hypothecation are pending, Electricals Limited - the ‘'Client’ - at Kahalgaon, Bihar - the ‘project location’ — on account of the Client's

failure to provide the front, free issue ials and i This was further aggravated by
the labour unrest at the Client's project location. The Company had represented to the Client for relief
and compensation; howeverthe Client unilaterally and arbitrarily rejected the same and called the bonds
for ad and The Company had, as per the terms of the tender document,
asked Client tu appoint a Sole Arbitrator to seftle vanous claims which inter alia include compensation
of As.32.550,000 for ts assels detained having WDV [net of assets charged off] of Rs.8 542 550
(Rs.8,772,344) and outstanding payment of Rs.21,503,807. During the year, the statements of facts &
claims were submitted by the Company and Client before the Arbitrator,
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{b) The Company had alsc filed a petition before honorable High Court of Caloutta w's 8 of the Arbitration &
Coneiliation Act, 1996 for an interim relief and release of Company's assets — detained by the Client as
stated in para (a) above. The honerable High Court of Calcutta appointed a Special Officer vide its order
dated 3rd February, 2010 who made an inventory of the equipment, plant & machinery, toals, tackles ete.
50 i and the Comp has Special Officer's report to the Arbitrator on 24th May, 2010
fo initiate necessary action. The matter is pending before the Arbit ne provision has been
cansidered necessary by the Company at this stage.

Micro, small and medium enterprises

The management has initiated the process of identifying enterprises which qualify under the Micre, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and have provided goods and services to the Company.
Accordingly, the disclosure in respect of the amount payable to such enterprises as at 31st March, 2010 is

made based on the i i ived from and avai with the Cs
i o A | S B W T S )
a (i} Princapsl amount remainng wpaid o suppler &5 on 31t March, | 753,424 |

210

) Inteeessl on aii) above:
| 41t The amount of principal paid Dmnumaanmmwoans g |
(if) Tha amount of mbarest pasd beyond the apponted date -
| Amaunt of inforest dus and poyable on dolayed payments -
fumaunt of inferest scorued and due as at 31st March, 2010

Amount of furher inerast remaining due and payable aven in |
succoeding yews (in case of enfilies regstered prios o 31s1 Masch,

| 2008}

T | Tols cutstanding duss o micro and smal snierprises. i 753,424 -

Slal=|

. In terms of the disclosures required to be made under AS-7 (revised 2002), Construction Contracts, issued

by the ICAI, the amounts considered in the financial statements up to the balance sheet date are as follows:

| 200910 | 2008-09
@) | Conbract mvarue recognised duting the year 5,007 958,745 4,704 350,022
i}] Aggregate amount of cost incurred and IB;H:QHI!N umlna [Iasej- S.GSE.DN.GN_ ”5.707:‘2«11.2-17".

recognisad loss]* |

] Nmunl m mmmermvamae wmunm 489,716,481 603,641,052
II] | Gnss amount due from customers” b — 4\\.?!.3_&8_‘ ) N BﬁB.éﬂG.??I
© |Grossamowniduetocustomers’ L wewmam 160,567,074
0 Redenbion monay® 148,160,461 125,377,353

“for contracts in progress as at 31st March, 2010

. Employee benefits

(a) Defined contribution plans
The Ci has

in the Profit and Loss Account for the year:
200910 |

© | Contibution to employaes stala insurance
Tofal |

28,449,375

(b) Defined benefit plans
I Gratuity: The Company cperates gratuity plan which is administered through a gratuity trust for
its empl as per the | of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 [Amended]. The gratuity

plan ges annual ibution by emplayer to the trust as per i luation. The

of gratuity to the employees are payable as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 [Amonded] at
the time of separation from service or retirement, whichever is earlier, subject to completion of the
minimum qualifying service of 5 years. The payment of gratuity to the sllglhre employees by the trust
isg by the Company. The Gui issued by the A g Board —the 'ASE’
— on implementing AS-15, Employee Benefits [Revised 2005] states that employee benefits fund
set up by emplayers which guarantees any shortfall to be made good by the emplayer is treated as
defined benefit plan,

Leave Encashment: The Company’s employees are entitled for privilege leaves which are allowed

to be I and hed as per the C rules.
ll. Gratuity and leave I as par ial valuation as at 31st March, 2010:
Gratuty (Fundad) Leave Encashmant
A n ligatio
a) Prasent valua of obiigation as at 1st Apnl, 2005 36,019,230 0,065,358
(34,720.367) 15,001, 566)
] Intarest cost 2,053,530 725,229
(2,777 628} {407 325)
L] Curant sarvice cost 5,460,308 3,520,924
(4,989 950} 13,478,375
d) | Curailment costcret) - -
..... N - , § L&
@ | Sellernent costieredity
..... { ! L5y | L T
| Less: Benelils paid during e yer 4,634,483 | 1,175.142)
(7,358,911} ! 13,58,303)
a Intarest guarantae (i relavant) 3 =
[ {7,
n) | Actuarial [gainjioss 9,665,715 620,679
11,780,204} (408.481)
Prosond value of oblgalion as af 31 March, 2000 | 44364308 12756440
(36,919.230) 19,065,3568)
8 | i
ay Prasent valua af plan assets s al 15t April, 2009 29,125,032 .
i (16,155,886} | 5]
b Add: Expecied ralum on plan assals 2,542,793 y
| 11.050.608) | &)
<) Actuarial |gain|loss 2,089,673 -
’ ] ; ] BeAld. B 05
d) Employers contributons 16,465,458 =
(19,560,964} (5]
a) Less: Benedils pald during the year 14,634,495} 2
14,413 580) (3]
Prasent valua of plan assets as al 31sl March, 2010 45,608 464 .
(29,125,032} (5]
[+ the: batance sheat aof
the prasent value of defined benedil obkgation and the tair value of
|
a) Prasent value of defined benelit cbiigation as at 318t March, 2010 44,364,308 12,756,448
(36,919.235) 19,065, 358)
4] Less: Fair value of plan assels & a1 31a March, 2010 45,608 464} =
e — S |11 R
Med lisbility racognised in tha balance sheat (a5 at 315t March, 2010) 11,244, 066} 12 756,448
(7.784.207} 19,065,358)



14. Segment reperting

{a) Business segment

Gralui Leave Encashment
Fundes! Unbunided
&) | Current service cost 5,460,398 3,520,324
| (4,960,950 (3,428,379)
b) | Interest cost 2,953,539 75,2249
! e | SE. 777,820} (407,325)
€} | Less: Expected return on plan assets 2,542,793 -
| 3]
d) | Curtallment costicredit) | - g
| ¥} 3]
&) | Seftlement costicredit) -
| Metactuarialfgainjiss
| Present value of obligation as at 31st March, 2010 47,
(7,619,814)
a) | Government of India securilies { 12.44% NA
o 433%) (M.A)
b) | Comporate bonds { 60.70% N.A
—lN = _162.12%) _(NA)
¢} | Spedial deposit scheme | 5.12% MA
d) | Equily shares of lisled companies - M.A
E il M L _(NAY
€) | Property HA
W . PRI NN L W . | A
1) | Insurance managed funds - M.A
i | st S S S S e S | CH A
q) | State government securilies 21.65% NA
| i, L P o s (17.44%) | (MA)
Total | 100% NA.
L SR S
a) | Fetirement age | 60
| (60}
b) | Discount rate (p.a.) 8%
| (8%)
€ | Mortality s | Lic(1994-96) uitimate mortally rates
d) | Employes fumaover | 1%
TS ) At
&) | Salary escalation (p.a.) T
H. [ MNotes
a) | The estimate of future salary increase considered In actuarial valuation takes account of inflation, seniority,
P and oiher redevant factors such as supply and demand in emp market.
D) | The overall expected rate of reurn on assets is based on the expectation of the average long-term rale of retusn
expected on fhe of the p during the term of the:

(b)

The G in only one busi L.e. ‘Engi ing, P & G ian"
based on the nature of the services and products, the risks and returns etc.

Geographical segment

In respect of the i ion, the Ci has identified its geographical segments.
as (a) within India; and [b} ouwlds India. The condlmna plsvmlng in Indn being uniform, m separate
geagraphical disclosure within India is id the

information for the year ended 31st March, 2010 has been dladnwd as follows:

‘Within India Outside India Tatal

a) | Segment revenua 527,208,600 48,305,072 5,919,603 681
(4,336,876,307) (280,819,446) (4,617 645,843

b} | Segment azsels 3.321,106,300 45,075,178 3,366,181 568
(2.670,502,723 (227 B40,461) (2 80,343, 184)

) | Capital expendilura 182,081,112 - 162,091,112
(158,462,877) [7.AT0.005) (165,662,802)

15. Related party disclosures

garding related party as per AS-18, Related Party Disclosures, issued by the ICAI

is given belaw:

(a)

Related parties and their relationships [as certified by the management]
I.  Enterprises having control over the Company

i.  Petron Investments Private Limited — Helding Company

ii. KazStroyService Limited, U.K. — Holding Company of Petron Investments Private Limited”

iii. KazStroyService Holdings Limited, British Virgin Island — Helding Company of KazStroyService
Limited, LLK."

iv. KazStroyService Infrastructure Limited, British Virgin Island - Holding Company of
KazStroyService Holdings Limited*

*we.f. 30th June, 2009 the i

KazStroy Engineering (UK) Limited

“w.e.f. 3rd January, 2008 by virtue of acquisifion of

Limited in the Company

ip of shares of vice Limited, U.K. is with

g interest by yServi

Il.  Fellow Subsidiaries
i.  KazStroy Engineering India Private Limited
ii.  Petron Civil Engineering Private Limited
iii.  KazStroyService Infrastructure India Private Limited

Il Cther Enfities

i. Patron Enginesring Ci on Limited
| have

ployees’ Gratuity Fund [entity over which key
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IV. Key managerial personnel — the 'KMP'

I Mr. T S Das = Managing Director
ii.  Mr. K L Swami— Director [Finance] [From 30th June, 2008 to 31st October, 2008]

k) i the Comp and related parties for the year ended 31st March, 2010 (i Patron Investments Privale 15 806 B30 - - -
Limitad 114,516,887y (3] (5] 5]
(i} Pelron Civil Engneering - 237 596,680 - -
Private Limi#ed - (218,124,073) 3] 5]
Palron Investments Private Limied
Limited (i Patron Civil Engneering - 4,123,807 - -
Private Limied (3] 4,026, B0 15 5]
Kazsl ineesing India - - - -
Palron Civil Engneering Private i Pcivuhs’wL-E:gd (3] (57, 260) L) 5]
' .| Othar payabis ~or goods, servees Boher fome
Palron Irmvestments Privale 21,622,282 . . .
Pelron Civil Engnoering Private 4 Limitad 123,581, 285) 5] 5] 5]
(] KazSiroy Sarvice = 21,700 - E:
Infrastrictura india Privete (3] 12,135) 15} 5]
(i) | Patron Civil Engneering Private - - . Lirnited
Limited [} (15,000,000 Lz i) Patron Civil Engineering - - - -
W Other receiplaipayments Private Limied (5] 15] (5] 5]
{iy | Palron Engineering Canstrclion - - 16,035,167 {ivh Palron Engriering - " 1,244,067 .
Limited Emgloyees’ Gratuity Fund 3 t) (16,560,954) Construction Lamitad 5] (3] (7,310,306) 3]
WIL | Interest on loans laken Employeas’ Graluily Fund
(| Patron Investments Private Limaed 1,560,000 . - Si— Ll e e vers e . S0 gy
(1,580,000} [} (3]
sk = i 16. Eamings per share has been computed as under
(i | Patron Civil Engneering Private - 24,000,000 -
Limitad 3] (25,827 845} 5] e Al mﬁ, 2008-09
v imoeston oan gven | P . .
: Fs. 10 each
i C Englnzaring Fbvale ol ! 5 ()| Mot prof avaabla for oguily sharshaldars 290,092,714 4,670,500
| by | Wesghted average numiber of equity shares for computation of basic & 7,538,400 7,538,400
e 1 — dilod parmngs por sharo
W | Palron | s Fri Lt 3 ‘I ’. " {c) | Basic earmings per share 91.68 B58
500,000} | X 5l {d) | Diluted eamings per share : 3168 658
Hokfing Company Follow Subsidarios Other Enfitias
17. Components of deferred tax assets and liabilities
()| Patron Investments Private Limded 1,859,003 -
46.126) b 5
it | Patron Civil Engmearing Private - - fah | Deferred tax babity
Limiiad &) 19.513.922) 5] Excass of fax book 46,068, 863 _ ar7e13m
X Eonsos mourod nbotalf ol tho Companyty Ot ) 20005.30
iy | KazSlroy Engineeding India Private - - - Tota deferred fax
s P o P - = Habrity 81,565,502 76,456, 769
{iip | KazShroySarvice Infrastructure - 21,700 -
India Private Limiled “ {15 585) I Provision for coubliul debts, advances. and empioyee benefits, 13,705,002 7,085,556
(i} | Patron Civil Engmesring Private 5 102,361 R indirect faxas efc.
Limited 5] (5,487 030} 5] Others z k
| TN COMNTOA IR s 7,085,536
i) Net dafamed tax Kability &7 860,650 69,371,253
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18. In the opinicn of the there are no indi that the assets of the Company may be impaired 22. The determination of revenue as per the percentage completion methed and provision of foreseeable loss
as at the balance sheet date. necessarily involve making estimates by the management of the future cost. and this = being technical in
nature — has been relied upon by the auditors.
19, Auditors' remuneration (inclusive of service tax)

23. Capital work-in-progress i yin stock, i i is i
200810 200808 and machinery and also include the following pr i pending all i
{ay Audit fess 716,950 716,950
)| Taxaudd fee 220,600 220,600 | 2008-10 2008-00
le) | Other senvices. 297,810 269,664 | Rates & taxes 35,843
@ | Expenses rembursed 196,350 140,185 U Joosispolesioraioe M 0 gamo| oty
il | Salary, wages and bonus atc. i 3‘1_2_121
20. (a) Computation of net profit for the purpose of calculati ial i v PowersFut 25,11 -
Total 1,305,455 -
| | 200910
Profil as per profil & bss accourt 358 650,250 24. Additional information under part Il of Schedule VI to the Act
T ) (4 Capacies, producton sl
Director's fm.wo
Ditector's silling fee 500,000 | 2008-10 2008-09
Depreciation 80,320,057 | o LUnils/ Contracts % I
| Donation i N 12500 |__|Licansed capaiy L o TN LT
Lom i ot fixed assats [net] 1 21,266,664 Il Instabed capacity MA MA NA. NA.
TBE1055 I Achsl prodisction NA NA, HA NA
Loss | Deprociation 80,320,057 L
Profit on sale of fwed Besels b ¥ 19,014,074 Supgly. tabncabion, piping, erection and
Net proti for the purpose of managerial remuneration ufs 349 ] ) 360.276,6804
[ @ 1% 15 resincted 1o
!C@maammas
{b) Managsrial ramwuneration Stouctural fabrication & Eraction
| 200810
l | Satarios 3,000,000 156,144,665
0| Monetary vaiue of perquisites 3,709,455 -
mo | 1o provident unda  ss0m MarSag¥ing of Squpment
A bt e
! o i |r9|s(mhaffl=::3hw| g to the Ci are service activities and,  the
same are mm‘l under pamyaoh a(l]{c) of part Il of Schedule V| to the Act.
Perquisites include I d as per rules of Income-tax Act, 1961 in respect of certain items.
As the future liability for gratuity and leave is on an ial basis for the (b) Raw materials consumption & stock of goods produced
Company as a whole, the p ing to di is not inable and Is theref
not included above, 200910 200800
1| Value of raw and spares* n o
{c} The managerial remunerafion of one of the two executive directors was in excess of the limit as specified I | Opening & closing stock of goods produced [quantity]® 2 -
in Sections 198 & 201 [read with Schedule XIIl] of the Act and accordingly, the Company had made an
application to the Central for its appi I. The Company has sought certain clarification, on * There are numerous & diferent sizes and natures of ifems oo include spares and Therefare, if iz mat o
the approval granted by the Central Government vide its |letter dated Gth February, 2010, give quaniialive inmalion in respect thereal
*The Campany has fied apphcation will Central Gavermment far seeking exemption from deckosare as per Para IWE)(1) & (2) of Part
21, Disclosures pursuant to clause 32 of the listing ag with stock ges: Nil (Nil) Il af Scheduls W fo the Act and the approvel is awaited.

For this purpose, the loans to employees as per the Company's policy, security depesits paid towards
premises taken on leave and license basis have not been considered.
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND

COMPANY’S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

(e} Consumption of raw materials, stores, spares and components

200310 200800 0 RegswadonDemils
% % Registration Mo, L1 - 19135
_I_ Indigenousty Dlwlﬂd i . B4 1,235,001, 663 91.19_ . 7_.008.@_6.821 State Code Mo, il
Il | Importad 1096 151,661,985 881 104,761,412 Balance Sheet Date L 31-03.2010
€3 Valm ol npis ek e on Ol e U CoplolRased durmg theyear (AmouncinRs 000
200810 200800 Public lssue MIL Rights lssue MIL
o [captatgooss L8 BRI ibA000se S g N Private e N
[l Rew matenals & Componants 151,981,985 104,701 412
(&) ings and exp in foreign y Total Liabilities (Met) 1,552,809 Total Assets (Met) 1,552,809
Source of Funds
2009-10 2008-09 Paid up Capital 75,384 Reserves & Surplus 910,599
e O Toroln CLETENEY on (Ve il - S . ] el Secured Loans 245,561 Unsecured Loans 253,404
I | Expenditure in foreign currency
{a) On 12671 721 215,181,256 Deferred Tax Liablliey 67861
() Olhers 1,089,415 440,088 Agpplication of Funds
Met Fixed Assets 660,008 Investrments 1
Met Current Assets 892,800 Miscellaneous Expenditure -
Az per ourreporfal even dele Accumulaced Losses NIL

For Lodha & Co For and on behall of the Boara

S W Performanceof Compary (AmouncinRs0)
Turnaover 5,337,551 Total Expenditure 4,978,901

N K Lodha TS Das Ravi Keswani {Includes other Income)

Pariner Managing Director Director

Membership No. 85155 Profit before Tax 358,650 Profit after Tax 238,833
Earning per Share in Rs. 3168 Dividend Rate 0%

R N Pandey Naresh Shah

Murmbal, 815t May, 2010 Chiet Financial Officer St. VP (Legal) & Company Secretary 'V Generle name of three Principal Products/Services of the Company (As per meneary terms)
ltem Code Mo, MNone
Product Description: Mech | Engi g, Fak C and Refractories.

=




SUMMARISED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR LAST 5 YEARS

FAupees in Lakhs
___________ B 200910 200809 | 2007-08 | 200607 | 2005-06
RECEIPTS
1 Net Earnings on Conlract Execulion | 4571363 2797270 2383333 | 28,008 48
2| Mecelaneous Receipls "'__ _ amsa| 4 wer| 10268
A | Shara of Aevenus Surplus/Dafict) of | 466 | 546
Hotel Division | |
I oy e, A T
I I |
| Total Recaipts | saams 4617646 28.015.29 2402566 | 25,206.60
| |
1 CostolConfaciExecutin | 3820420 59506920 . 1983015 1474995 1696145
2 | Human esources Cost | 845150 8,019.40 | 5.505.72 6,000.34 5, 76290
3 | Administation charpes | 44708 | 2642 | B46.15 85995
4 T Financial Charges !— - TDBB?. ?‘305 | e 702,90 : a8 06
5 : Directors Remunerabion - I— 6 Bﬂm i lCH_él‘l__-_ 49 84 i z 3186
L] Bad Debts | B45.37 150492 - 253.63 | 13637
_. i _m.;” 44,347.54 : ?&W’iﬂ_ 22,7061 : 2467240
PROFIT BEFORE DEPRECIATION,TAX | 448071 1,828 93 1.511.32 132405 | 1,534 20
ol Lot & = | | B Tl L
M FEVALUATION RESEFVE
1 G:m Deprociabion S L - aaz 77 | ﬁ"__‘ﬂ R 389 16 | .‘D.'E 168
PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND REVALUATION I 1,146 16 | 89022 93487 | 112902
RESERVE | |
:Add Transfer fram n;wmlll‘icxl_nlrsmvu ) : : : : | i | 5 - .M a8 i W "
PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND EXTRA 3.586.51 114616 | B90.22 1,001.25 | 112802
ORDINARY ITEMS |
[ Lot Provision o Tax ~zem | www|  oww|  emw
231323 8083.00 | 526.56 638.25 | a54.73
: Less: Dederred Tax for the year (511 : 24629 i a.’.m: (1.52) i 355
I | i 90Am | s i i
Lass: Loss on salelranster of I'I.msm‘! - 059 |
B | 8 . . |
Il _"2,300_.? 646.70 | 439.53_ I 639,18 | 81518
| |
APPROPRIATIONS/TRANSFERS R T
1 1 Proposed Dividend : 150,77 i 8046 E 7538
2 | Corporaln Tax Mareon L 2504 e e ) 1057
3 | Ganaral Resarve | 24000 - 225,00 | 20574
4 | Surplusi Deficit) _I ;?2_52- 64670 : l‘139.53m i .Sﬁ.ﬂd : L 523&9“

646.70 | 63918 | 815.18




D FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR LA

ATTENDANCE & PROXY FORMS FOR 34TH

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

BALANCE SHEET FOR THE LAST FIVE YEARS PETRON ENGINEERING CONSTRUCTION LIMITED
Flegd Office: Swasti Cl

hambers, 6ih Floor, Sion Trombay Road,

FRupees in Lakhs Chambur, Mumbai 400 071

200910 2008-09 200708 200607] 200506
A | ASSETS OWNED BY COMPANY | ATTENDANCE SLIP
— Lt el W | NEERNe | |
i P i o (T BE FILLED-IN / SIGNED AND HANDED OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL)
Gross Flred Assets 14,298.62 1346690 | 11,604.93 ! 10,751.58 | S.661.99 LW hereby record my / our presence al the 34th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the above named Company at “OASIS",
Tedal Dy 7608 54 T,102.25 6,554.24 | 5,803.50 567204 Opp. Tata Institute of Soclal Sclence, Deonar, Mumbal 400 088 on Tuesday, the Srd August, 20H0at 3.30 pm,
6,600,086 6,364.65 5,050.69 | 4.657.99 400905
Wt | Z 1 MAMES(S) OF THE MEMBERS: Regd. FOROND. ...oovervvecenrvecrriemenssens
2 }_!nveslmem_s oot oot oo oo 0.06
3 | Other Gurment Assets JTO617S| 2261877 2051748 1593536 16.046.41 OF 1D RS v !
! i
| Total 66182 2898343  25568.18 2079336 20,055,
- ._i.._a__._....._ B 33 _B5343 ..._'5“_3[_'_ 36| 20,08 DN
B | (]  DUESTOBE PAIDBY THE COMPANY | i B Nae of Pra (i bicck Iniom}
1 Loans and Depostts gotifl 581027 420380| 2 3732.00) 505882 Ta be filled in if the Proxy attends instead of the Member.
2 Other Liabililies 1854776 | 1531180 |  13817.86 0.807.58  10,787.23 ]
3 Deterred Tax Liabiites 670.51_ 653,71 44742 604D | d61.541
[ Total 2380198 2132187 1853008 1300007  13,702.46
T
it ) U - e -] 1 -
(i} | THEREFORE, COMPANY'S NET WORTH REPRESENTED BY Member’s/Proxy’s Signature
|| VEquity Share Capilal 75384 75508 | 755.08 | 75508 75508 Mote : The copy of the Annual Feport may please be brought 1o the Meeting Hall,
2 Reserves and Surplus 910600 |  690648| 627402 60484 5.597.98

| 985084 766156 702910 680329 635306
CUT HERE

PETROMN ENGINEERING CONSTRUCTION LIMITED
Flagd Offior: Swastic Charmbers, Gih Floor, Sion Trombay Road,
‘Chambur, Mumbas 400 071

PROXY FORM
Registered Folio Me............. DP-IDMNo........coo Client IDMo...........c.ocooe.
W aof
being a memberimembers of the above named Company do hereby appoint
of, of failing him of A% my four proxy to vole for mefus on myfour

behall at the 34th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company 1o be held at 3.30 p.m, on Srd August, 2010 and al any
adjounment thereot

Signed on Day of 2010 Signature

Mote ; The Form should be signed across the slamp as per the specimen Signature recorded with the Company, The Proxy
Form duly completed must reach the Company's Registered Office / Share Department not less than 48 hours befare the
time: for holding the aforesald meeting, The Proxy need not be a member of the Company.



NOTES NOTES

NOTES: NOTES:
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Energy Ltd., Bathinda (Punjah)
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